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PART I - FINANCIAL INFORMATION

ITEM 1. Financial Statements

SYNNEX CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(in thousands, except for par values)

ASSETS
Current assett
Cash and cash equivalel
Shor-term investment
Accounts receivable, n
Receivable from vendors, n
Receivable from affiliate
Inventories
Current deferred tax asst
Other current asse
Total current asse
Property and equipment, r
Goodwill
Intangible assets, n
Deferred tax asse
Other asset

Total asset

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Current liabilities:
Borrowings under securitization, term loans anddiof credi
Accounts payabl
Payable to affiliate
Accrued liabilities
Income taxes payab
Total current liabilities
Long-term borrowings
Long-term liabilities
Convertible deb
Deferred tax liabilities
Total liabilities

Commitments and contingencies (Note

SYNNEX Corporatior's stockholder equity:

Preferred stock, $0.001 par value, 5,000 sharémenéd, no shares issut

or outstanding

Common stock, $0.001 par value, 100,000 share@api, 35,645 an

35,570 shares issued and outstan:

Additional paic-in capital
Accumulated other comprehensive inca
Retained earning

Total SYNNEX Corporation stockhold¢ equity

Noncontrolling interes
Total equity
Total liabilities and equit

(unaudited)

February 28, 2011

November 30, 201(

$ 101,171 $ 88,038
13,427 11,419

1,029,355 986,917

139,254 132,409

1,199 5,080

963,818 912,237

31,138 33,063

71,840 40,030

2,351,202 2,209,193

110,817 91,995

167,210 139,580

45,695 28,271

2,209 605

40,962 30,217

$ 2,718,09 $ 2,499,86
$ 303,502 $ 245,973
923,140 896,401

2,808 3,195

164,710 166,861

2,346 1,578

1,396,506 1,314,008

84,408 9,044

56,096 49,431

132,476 131,289

3,246 3,262

1,672,732 1,507,034

36 36

288,339 285,406

38,979 28,035

708,914 679,193

1,036,268 992,670

9,095 157

1,045,363 992,827

$ 2,718,095 $ 2,499,861

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktheasolidated financial statements (unaudited).
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SYNNEX CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
(in thousands, except for per share amounts)

(unaudited)
Three Months Ended
February 28, 2011 February 28, 201C
Revenue $ 2,500,934 $ 1,936,03¢
Cost of revenu (2,357,138 (1,826,877
Gross profi 143,796 109,161
Selling, general and administrative exper (92,214) (70,208)
Acquisition and integration expens (729) -
Income from continuing operations before non-opegatems, income taxes and
noncontrolling interes 50,853 38,953
Interest expense and finance charges (6,169) (3,809)
Other income, ne 965 1,163
Income from continuing operations before incomestaand noncontrolling intere 45,649 36,307
Provision for income taxe (15,978) (13,067)
Income from continuing operations before noncofitrglinterest, net of ta 29,671 23,240
Income from discontinued operations, net of - 75
Gain on sale of discontinued operations, net o - 11,351
Net income 29,671 34,666
Net (income) loss attributable to noncontrollingeiest 50 (7)
Net income attributable to SYNNEX Corporati $ 29,721 $ 34,659
Amounts attributable to SYNNEX Corporatic
Income from continuing operations, net of $ 29,721 $ 23,249
Discontinued operation
Income from discontinued operations, net of - 59
Gain on sale of discontinued operations, net o - 11,351
Net income attributable to SYNNEX Corporati $ 29,721 $ 34,659
Earnings per share attributable to SYNNEX Corporat
Basic:
Income from continuing operatiol S 0.83 $ 0.69
Discontinued operatior - 0.33
Net income per common shé- basic $ 0.83 $ 1.02
Diluted:
Income from continuing operatiol $ 0.80 $ 0.66
Discontinued operatior - 0.32
Net income per common she- diluted $ 0.80 $ 0.98
Weighte-average common shares outstanc- basic 35,600 33,880
Weighte-average common shares outstanc- diluted 36,963 35,255

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktheasolidated financial statements (unaudited).
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SYNNEX CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(in thousands)

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cashigesl by (used in) operatir

activities:
Depreciation expens
Amortization of intangible asse
Accretion of convertible notes discot
Shar-based compensatic
Provision for doubtful accoun
Tax benefits from employee stock plé
Excess tax benefit from shi-based compensatic
Realized and unrealized gain on investm
Gain on disposal of assets and busine

(unaudited)

Changes in assets and liabilities, net of acqaisitif businesse:

Accounts receivabl
Receivables from vendo
Receivables from affiliate
Inventories

Other asset

Payable to affiliate
Accounts payabl
Accrued liabilities
Deferred liabilities

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activi

Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of trading investme!
Proceeds from sale of trading investme
Investment in helto-maturity term deposit
Proceeds from redemption of h-to-maturity term deposit
Acquisition of businesses, net of cash acqu
Purchase of property and equipm
Proceeds from sale of busines
Loans and deposits to third parties,
Increase in restricted ca
Investment in equi-method investe

Net cash used in investing activiti
Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from revolving lines of credit and se@aiion
Payment of revolving lines of credit and securtiza
Proceeds from lor-term credit facility and term loar
Payment of lon-term bank loans and other borrowir
Excess tax benefit from sh-based compensatic
Book overdraf

Proceeds from issuance of common stock, net obtpagl for settlement of equity

awards
Capital contribution by noncontrolling intere
Net cash provided by financing activiti
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and casaénts
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equis
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of pe

Cash and cash equivalents at end of pe

Three Months Ended

February 28, 2011

¢

29,671

3,979
2,049
1,187
1,941
2,275
1,737

(943)

(641)

155,442
2,509
3,928

43,792

(13,062)

12

(161,189)
(5,751)
(7,513)

59,423

(643)
496

(42,834)
(8,629)

(2,436)
(14,759)
(3,682)

(72,481)

1,162,839
(1,123,823
85,023
(116,143)
943
12,837

(742)
6,484

27,418

(1,227)

13,133
88,038

§

101,171

February 28, 201C

¢

34,66¢

2,709
1,234
1,097
1,923
2,475
3,105

(2,640)
(252)
(12,137)

47,074
(3,807)
4,232
(26,840)
(28,619)
(6,187)
(56,449)
(206)
16,479

(22,143)

(1,552)
2,188
(2,929)
2,812
(37,248)
(2,399)
30,390
(5,012)
(10,816)

(24,566)

885,970
(860,081)

(144_1)
2,640
(6,088)

3,228

25,525

(168)

(21,352)
59,406

§

38,054

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktheasolidated financial statements (unaudited).
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SYNNEX CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
(in thousands)

(unaudited)
Three Months Ended
February 28, 2011 February 28, 201C

Net income & 29,671 $ 34,66¢
Other comprehensive incorr

Unrealized gain on availal-for-sale securitie 72 9

Foreign currency translation adjustm 10,872 507
Total other comprehensive incon 10,944 516
Comprehensive incom 40,615 35,182

Comprehensive loss attributable to noncontrollimgriest 50 74

Comprehensive income attributable to SYNNEX Corfore § 40,665 $ 35,256

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktheasolidated financial statements (unaudited).
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SYNNEX CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the three months ended February 28, 2011 and 20
(amounts in thousands, except per share amounts)
(unaudited)

NOTE 1—ORGANIZATION AND BASIS OF PRESENTATION:

SYNNEX Corporation (together with its subsidiaribsrein referred to as “SYNNEX” or the “Companys)d business process services
company offering a comprehensive range of servizessellers, retailers, and original equipment ufacturers (“OEMs”) worldwide.
SYNNEX'’s business process services include distidbuand business process outsourcing (“BPO”) ses/iSYNNEX is headquartered in
Fremont, California and has operations in the UWh8&tes, Canada, China, Costa Rica, India, JApexico, the Philippines and the United
Kingdom (“UK").

The accompanying interim unaudited consolidatedrfaial statements as of February 28, 2011 andhéothiree-month periods ended
February 28, 2011 and 2010 have been prepareceh@dmpany in accordance with the rules and reguiatdf the Securities and Exchange
Commission (“SEC”). The amounts as of November2B1,0 have been derived from the Company’s annuditeaifinancial statements.
Certain information and footnote disclosures nolynakluded in financial statements prepared inoadance with generally accepted
accounting principles (“GAAP”) in the United Statesve been condensed or omitted in accordanceswith rules and regulations. In the
opinion of management, the accompanying unaudibedaidated financial statements reflect all adgesits, consisting only of normal
recurring adjustments, necessary to state faigyfittencial position of the Company and its resafteperations and cash flows as of and fo
periods presented. These financial statements dglbgutead in conjunction with the annual auditedricial statements and notes thereto as of
and for the year ended November 30, 2010, includégde Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for tiseal year then ended.

The results of operations for the three months @rfabruary 28, 2011 are not necessarily indicaiftde results that may be expected
for the fiscal year ended November 30, 2011, orfatyre period and the Company makes no represensatelated thereto.

NOTE 2—SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

The Company’s significant accounting policies aeeldsed in the Company’s Annual Report on FornK1f@r the fiscal year ended
November 30, 2010. There have been no materialgesaio these accounting policies, except as desthkiblow. For a discussion of t
significant accounting policies, please see theutdision in the Annual Report on Form 10-K for tisedl year ended November 30, 2010.

Restricted cash

As of February 28, 2011 and November 30, 2010Ci@pany had restricted cash in the amounts of $2238d $17,472, respectively.
The primary portion of the restricted cash balamtates to temporary restrictions caused by thagrof lockbox collections under the
Company’s borrowing arrangements, amounts heldvercoutstanding letters of credit and miscellasedeposits. The remaining amount of
the restricted cash relates to future paymentsmtractors for the long-term projects at the Conypriexico operation. The Company
receives the payments from the Mexican governnmarthi equipment and services on a monthly basfgoréion of the payments to the
contractors are withheld per the agreement andbeifpaid upon completion of the projects.

The following table summarizes the restricted daslances as of February 28, 2011 and November(8@ &nd the location where these
amounts are recorded on the Consolidated BalaneetSh

As of
February 28, 2011 November 30, 2010

Related to borrowing arrangements and ot
Other current asse $ 30,371 ¢ 11,865

Related to lon-term projects

Other current asse - 3,153
Other asset 2,201 2,454
Total restricted cas ¢ 32,57 $ 17,47
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SYNNEX CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (conti nued)

For the three months ended February 28, 2011 and 20
(amounts in thousands, except per share amounts)
(unaudited)

Concentration of credit risk

Financial instruments that potentially subject@w@mpany to significant concentration of credit riglnsist principally of accounts
receivable, cash and cash equivalents. The Compaagh and cash equivalents are maintained withduglity institutions, the compositions
and maturities of which are regularly monitorednbgnagement. Through February 28, 2011, the Comipatiyot experienced any losses on
such deposits.

Accounts receivable include amounts due from custsmrimarily in the technology industry. The Compaerforms ongoing credit
evaluations of its customers’ financial conditiorddimits the amount of credit extended when deemeassary, but generally requires no
collateral. The Company also maintains allowanocegbtential credit losses. In estimating the regpliallowances, the Company takes into
consideration the overall quality and aging of theeivable portfolio, the existence of a limitedeamt of credit insurance and specifically
identified customer risks. Through February 28,2@lch losses have been within management’s eatjm.

In the three months ended February 28, 2011, ntommes accounted for more than 10% of the Compaoyéd revenue. In the three
months ended February 28, 2010, one customer ambfor approximately 11% of the Company’s totalereue. As of February 28, 2011, no
customer accounted for more than 10% of the Conipdatal accounts receivable balance. As of Noven30e 2010, one customer accounted
for approximately 16% of the total consolidatedaeots receivable balance. Products purchased filer@dmpany’s largest OEM supplier,
Hewlett-Packard Company (“HP”), accounted for apprately 33% and 37% of the total revenue for tire¢ months ended February 28,
2011 and 2010, respectively.

Revenue recognition

The Company generally recognizes revenue on haedaradt software products when they are shipped asgiwices when they are
performed, if a purchase order exists, the sateepsi fixed or determinable, collection of residtaccounts receivable is reasonably assured,
risk of loss and title have transferred and prodetirns are reasonably estimable. Shipping termsypically F.O.B. the Company’s
warehouse. Provisions for sales returns are esthrzsed on historical data and are recorded camtlyr with the recognition of revenue.
These provisions are reviewed and adjusted pegatidioy the Company. Revenue is reduced for eaalyment discounts and volume incentive
rebates offered to customers. The Company recogn&enue on certain service contracts, post-cttrgrdtware support services, and
extended warranty contracts, where it is not th@anry obligor, on a net basis.

The Company’s Mexico operation primarily focusegpoojects with the Mexican government and otheal@gencies that are long-term
in nature. Under the agreements, the Companycaiiputers and equipment to contractors who proségieices to the Mexican government.
The payments are due on a monthly basis and camtingpon the contractors performing certain sesyitidfillment of certain obligations and
meeting certain conditions. The Company recognizeduct revenue and cost of revenue on a straiightdasis over the term of the contract,
which coincides with payments no longer being auggnt.

The Company provides services to its customersnoagracts that typically consist of a master @y agreement or statement of we
which contains the terms and conditions of eaclgiamm and service it offers. These agreements ar@lyshort-term in nature and subject to
early termination by the customers or the Companyafy reason, typically with 30 to 90 days notiEgpically the contracts are time-based or
transactions based. Revenue is generally recogoizedthe term of the contract if the service Hesaaly been rendered, the sales price is fixed
or determinable and collection of the resultingaagts receivable is reasonably assured.

Net income per common share

Net income per common share-basic is computed\iglidg the net income attributable to SYNNEX Corgtion for the period by the
basic weighted-average number of outstanding conshares.
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SYNNEX CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (conti nued)

For the three months ended February 28, 2011 and 20
(amounts in thousands, except per share amounts)
(unaudited)

Net income per common share-diluted is computedduling the dilutive effect of in-the-money emploweck options, non-vested
restricted stock awards, restricted stock unitssamdar equity instruments granted by the Comptanthe basic weighted-average number of
outstanding common shares. The Company uses tmtsestock method, under which, the amount thel@rap must pay for exercising stc
options, the amount of compensation cost for fut@ices that the Company has not yet recogniaddree amount of tax benefits that would
be recorded in “Additional paid-in capital” wherethward becomes deductible are assumed to beuseplurchase shares.

With respect to the Company’s convertible debt,Gloenpany intends to settle its conversion spread the intrinsic value of convertible
debt based on the conversion price and currenteharice) in shares. The Company accounts fomitversion spread using the treasury stock
method. It is the Company’s intent to cash-seltéegrincipal amount of the convertible debt; aceaty, the principal amount has been
excluded from the determination of diluted earnipgsshare.

The calculation of net income per common sharéattible to SYNNEX Corporation is presented in Nbfe

Reclassifications

Certain reclassifications have been made to peoiod amounts to conform to current period preg@amtaSuch reclassifications have no
effect on net income as previously reported.

During the fiscal year 2011, the Company adoptee flollowing accounting standards:

In October 2009, the Financial Accounting Stand&dard (“FASB”) issued an update to the existindtiple-element revenue
arrangements guidance. This revised guidance phinmaovides two significant changes: (1) elimiratee need for objective and reliable
evidence of the fair value for the undelivered edatrin order for a delivered item to be treated asparate unit of accounting, and
(2) eliminates the residual method to allocateatrangement consideration. This accounting updagééctive for the first annual reporting
period beginning on or after June 15, 2010, wittiyegdoption permitted provided that the reviseitignce is retroactively applied to the
beginning of the year of adoption. This standard a@opted by the Company beginning December 1, 2@thout material impact to its
consolidated financial statements.

In October 2009, the FASB issued an accountingdst@haddressing how entities account for reventagements that contain both
hardware and software elements. Due to the sigmifidifference in the level of evidence requiredsieparation of multiple deliverables within
different accounting standards, this particulamacting standard will modify the scope of accougtijuidance for software revenue
recognition. Many tangible products containing waite and non-software components that functionttegeo deliver the tangible products’
essential functionality will be accounted for untte revised multiplelement arrangement revenue recognition guidarszdodied above. Th
accounting standard is effective for the first aalmeporting period beginning on or after June2(8.0, with early adoption permitted provided
that the revised guidance is retroactively applitethe beginning of the year of adoption. This dead was applicable to the Company
beginning December 1, 2010 and did not have a mtsmpact on its consolidated financial statements

NOTE 3—SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION:

The Company recognizes share-based compensatiensfor all share-based payment awards made tmgeas and directors,
including employee stock options, restricted staslards, restricted stock units and employee stackt@ses, based on estimated fair values.

The Company uses the Black-Scholes valuation ntodegtimate fair value of share-based awards. TaekBScholes option-pricing
model was developed for use in estimating theviaine of short-lived exchange traded options tlaaeo vesting restrictions and are fully
transferable. In addition, option-pricing modelguie the input of highly subjective assumptioms]uding the option’s expected life and the
price volatility of the underlying stock. The exped stock price volatility assumption was deterrdinging historical volatility of the
Company’s common stock.
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SYNNEX CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (conti nued)

For the three months ended February 28, 2011 and 20
(amounts in thousands, except per share amounts)
(unaudited)

The following table summarizes the number of stEsed awards granted under the Company’s AmendkeRestated 2003 Stock
Incentive Plan during the three months ended Fep2&, 2011 and 2010 and the grant-date fair vafithe awards:

Three Months Ended Three Months Ended
February 28, 2011 February 28, 2010
Number of Fair value Number of Fair value
grants of grants grants of grants
Restricted stock awart 5 $ 167 8 $ 249

During the three months ended February 28, 201128468, the Company did not award any stock optémards. The Company recort
share-based compensation expense of $1,941 an2B3¥bj9the three months ended February 28, 2012846, respectively.

NOTE 4—BALANCE SHEET COMPONENTS:

As of

February 28, 2011 November 30, 2010
Short-term investments
Trading securitie $ 9,056 $ 7,909
Available-for-sale securitie 1,048 102
Held-to-maturity securitie: 910 910
Cos-method securitie 2,413 2,498

$ 13,427 $ 11,419
Accounts receivable, ne
Trade accounts receival $ 1,081,420 $ 1,039,850
Less: Allowance for doubtful acccour (21,278) (20,408)
Less: Allowance for sales retur (30,787) (32,525)

$ 1,029,355 $ 986,917

Receivable from vendors, ne

Receivables from vendo $ 144,348 $ 137,887
Less: Allowance for doubtful acccour (5,094) (5,478)
$ 139,254 $ 132,409
Inventories
Component: $ 4,797 $ 6,134
Finished good 959,021 906,103
$ 963,818 $ 912,237
Property and equipment, net
Land $ 16,459 $ 14,246
Equipment and compute 75,217 61,842
Furniture and fixture 10,891 9,746
Buildings, leasehold improvemer 91,196 81,119
Construction in progres 695 151
Total property and equipment, grc 194,458 167,104
Less: Accumulated depreciati (83,641) (75,109)
$ 110,817 $ 91,995

During the three months ended February 28, 20EICtimpany entered into a capital lease agreemémting option to purchase at the
end of the two-year lease period, a distributiod warehouse facility in the United States. The ediease asset recorded was $8,342 and the
long-term capital lease obligation as of Februa@y2D11 was $7,124. In addition, as of February2P81, the Company had long-term capital
lease obligations of $1,226 pertaining to its asijjoin of SYNNEX Infotec Corporation (“Infotec Japa.

10
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SYNNEX CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (conti nued)

For the three months ended February 28, 2011 and 20
(amounts in thousands, except per share amounts)
(unaudited)

Goodwiill

Distribution GBS Total
Balance as of November 30, 2C $ 89,031 $50,549  $139,580
Changes during the perit 15,584 8,590 24,174
Foreign currency translatic 2,890 566 3,456
Balance as of February 28, 2C $ 107,505 $59,705 §167,210

During the three months ended February 28, 201ddgil recorded in the distribution segment prinharelates to the acquisition of
Infotec Japan. In the global business services 8@GRBegment, the increase in goodwill is due toabguisition of certain businesses of e4e,

Inc.

Intangible assets, net

As of February 28, 2011 As of November 30, 201!
Gross Accumulated Net Gross Accumulated Net
Amount Amortization Amount Amount Amortization Amount
Vendor lists ¢ 36,815 ¢ (25950, ¢ 10,865 ¢ 36,815 ¢ (25564 ¢ 11,251
Customer list: 54,021 (20,052) 33,969 32,196 (18,005) 14,191
Other intangible asse 4,537 (3,676) 861 6,453 (3,624) 2,829

$ 95373 § (49678) § 45695 § 75464 $ (47,193) § 28,271

Amortization expense for the three months endeduzgeh 28, 2011 and 2010 were $2,049 and $1,23geotively. The increase in
intangible assets as of February 28, 2011 comparbidvember 30, 2010 is due to the acquisitiomébtec Japan within the distribution
segment and the acquisition of certain busineseda Inc. in the GBS segment.

NOTE 5—INVESTMENTS:
The carrying amount of the Company’s investmenghawn in the table below:

As of February 28, 2011 As of November 30, 2010
Unrealized Carrying Unrealized Carrying
Cost Basis (Losses)/Gains Value Cost Basis (Losses)/Gains Value
Short-term investments
Trading securitie $ 9959 $ (903) ¢ 9,056 ¢ 9324 $ (1,415 ¢ 7,909
Available-for-sale securitie 970 78 1,048 55 a7 102
Held-to-maturity securitie: 910 - 910 910 - 910
Cos-method securitie 2,413 - 2,413 2,498 - 2,498

§ 14252  $ (825) §13427 $12,787 $ (1,368) § 11,419

Short-term trading securities generally consistapiity securities relating to the Company’s def¢igempensation plan. Short-term
available-for-sale securities primarily consisfrofestments in other companies’ equity securitigsdd-to-maturity investments primarily
consist of term deposits with maturities from tta¢edof purchase greater than three months andhasone year. These term deposits are held
until the maturity date and are not traded. Costhioe securities primarily consist of investmentsiinedge fund and a private equity fund

under the Company’s deferred compensation plan.

Trading securities and available-for-sale secuitiee recorded at fair value in each reportingoglesind therefore the carrying value of
these securities equals their fair value. For aosthod securities, the Company records an impairetearge when the decline in fair value is

determined to be other-than-temporary.
11
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SYNNEX CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (conti nued)

For the three months ended February 28, 2011 and 20
(amounts in thousands, except per share amounts)
(unaudited)

The following table summarizes the total realizad anrealized gains and losses recorded on the @uyigptrading investments in the
three months ended February 28, 2011 and 2010:

Three Months Ended
February 28,
2011 2010

Realized and unrealized gain on trading investm $ 722 & 251

No other-than-temporary loss was recorded on thdable-for-sale and cost-method securities dutfegthree months ended
February 28, 2011 and 2010.

NOTE 6—DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS:

In the ordinary course of business, the Compaeysed to foreign currency risk, interest riskyiggrisk and credit risk. The
Company'’s transactions in its foreign operatioressdgnominated in the British Pound, Canadian DoGhinese Renminbi, Costa Rican Colon,
Indian Rupee, Japanese Yen, Mexican Peso, angBihéi Peso. The Company’s foreign locations entertransactions, and own monetary
assets and liabilities, that are denominated inetigies other than their functional currency. A péits risk management strategy, the
Company uses short-term forward contracts in mbtenabove mentioned currencies to minimize ilahee sheet exposure to foreign
currency risk. These derivatives are not designasddedging instruments as the Company uses forveantdacts to hedge foreign currency
balance sheet exposures. The forward exchangeactsmtire recorded at fair value in each reportargpg and any gains or losses, resulting
from the changes in fair value, are recorded iniags in the period of change. Generally, the Campoes not use derivative instruments to
cover equity risk and credit risk. The Company’tigyois not to allow the use of derivatives fordiag or speculative purposes. The fair value
of the Company’s forward exchange contracts are dilsclosed in Note 14. The following table summesithe fair value of the Company’s
foreign exchange forward contracts as of Febru8rn2211 and November 30, 2010:

Fair Value as of

Location February 28, 2011 November 30, 2010
Accrued liabilitie $ (1,621) $ (170)
Other current ass: 24 537
$ (1,597) $ 367

During the quarter ended February 28, 2011 and ,26&80Company recorded in “Other income, net” todalized and unrealized losses
related to its forward contracts of $3,545 and $324pectively.

NOTE 7—ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE ARRANGEMENTS:

The Company primarily finances its U.S. operatiafith an accounts receivable securitization prog¢dma “U.S. Arrangement”). In
November 2010, the Company amended and restatédl hédrrangement replacing the lenders and the: degent “Amended and Restated
U.S. Arrangement”). The Company can now pledgeoupmaximum of $400,000 in U.S. trade accountsivabée (“U.S. Receivables”) as
compared to a maximum of $350,000 under the prevégueement. The maturity date of the Amended astafed U.S. Arrangement is
November 12, 2013. The effective borrowing costarttie Amended and Restated U.S. Arrangementlsna lof the prevailing deals
commercial paper rates plus a program fee of 0.p8f@annum based on the used portion of the commtiraad a facility fee of 0.60% per
annum payable on the aggregate commitment of tidels. Prior to the amendment, the effective boirrgwost was a blend of the prevailing
dealer commercial paper rates, plus a programff@e6% per annum based on the used portion oédhenitment and a facility fee of
0.65% per annum payable on the aggregate commitmkatbalances outstanding on the Amended and teddthS. Arrangement as of
February 28, 2011 and November 30, 2010 were $00&8d $209,100, respectively.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (conti nued)

For the three months ended February 28, 2011 and 20
(amounts in thousands, except per share amounts)
(unaudited)

Under the terms of the Amended and Restated Usangement, the Company sells, on a revolving basikl.S. Receivables to a
wholly-owned, bankruptcy-remote subsidiary. Therbaings are funded by pledging all of the righi$e tand interest in and to the U.S.
Receivables as security. Any borrowings under threeAded and Restated U.S. Arrangement are recosdgebd on the Company’s
consolidated balance sheet. As is customary iretemgounts receivable securitization arrangemartdeedit rating agency’s downgrade of the
third party issuer of commercial paper or of a bapHKiquidity provider (which provides a sourcefofding if the commercial paper market
cannot be accessed) could result in an increatdei@ompany’s cost of borrowing or loss of the Camps financing capacity under these

programs if the commercial paper issuer or liqyitack-up provider is not replaced. Loss of sunhriicing capacity could have a material
adverse effect on the Company’s financial conditiad results of operations.

The Company also has other financing agreementsuaitous financial institutions (“Flooring Compasf) to allow certain customers
the Company to finance their purchases directly wie Flooring Companies. Under these agreeméms;lboring Companies pay to the
Company the selling price of products sold to wasiocustomers, less a discount, within approximétblyo 30 days from the date of sale. The
Company is contingently liable to repurchase inggnsold under flooring agreements in the evergrof default by its customers under the
agreement and such inventory being repossessdteBidoring Companies. Please see Note 15 forduittiormation. The following table
summarizes the net sales financed through theifig@greements and the flooring fees incurred:

Three Months Ended

February 28, 2011 February 28, 2010
Net Sales Finance $ 159,059 $ 146,007
Flooring Fee: 434 710

@ Flooring fees are included with”Interest expense and finance charges”

As of February 28, 2011 and November 30, 2010, @usareceivable subject to flooring agreements \Bdre473 and $53,985,
respectively.

Infotec Japan has arrangements with various bankfé sale of approved accounts receivable aresmeteivable. The amounts
outstanding under these arrangements as of Feb28aB8011 were $2,804.

NOTE 8—BORROWINGS:
Borrowings consist of the following:

As of February 28, 2011 As of November 30, 2010
Convertible deb $ 132,476  $ 131,289
SYNNEX U.S. securitizatio 198,800 209,100
SYNNEX Canada revolving line of crec 47,279 36,240
SYNNEX Canada term log 10,062 9,677
Infotec Japan she¢-term revolving credit facility 42,782 -
Infotec Japan term loan credit facil 73,341 -
Infotec Japan term loai 15,646 -
Total borrowings 520,386 386,306
Less: Current portio (303,502) (245,973)
Non-current portior $ 216,884 % 140,333
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For the three months ended February 28, 2011 and 20
(amounts in thousands, except per share amounts)
(unaudited)

Convertible debt

In May 2008, the Company issued $143,750 of aggeggancipal amount of its 4.0% Convertible Serilmtes due 2018 (“the Notesi)
a private placement. The carrying amount of thevedible debt, net of the unamortized debt discowats $132,476 and $131,289 as of
February 28, 2011 and November 30, 2010, respégtiVee Notes are senior unsecured obligationd®f@ompany and have a cash coupon
interest rate of 4.0% per annum. The Company magenm the Notes, in whole or in part, for cash oaftar May 20, 2013, at a redemption
price equal to 100% of the principal amount of Naes to be redeemed, plus any accrued and ungeigst to (including any additional
interest and any contingent interest), but exclgdihe redemption date. See Note 9. Also, the Nmiesain various features which under
certain circumstances could allow the holders toveot the Notes into shares before their ten-yesturity.

SYNNEX U.S. securitization

The Company can pledge up to a maximum of $400/®QDS. trade accounts receivable under its acsoateivable securitization
program. See Note 7Aecounts Receivable Arrangements. The effectivedwang costs under the Amended and Restated Urangement i
a blend of the prevailing dealer commercial pap&s, plus a program fee on the used portion ofeéhemitment and a facility fee payable on
the aggregate commitment.

SYNNEX U.S. senior secured revolving line of credit

The Company has a senior secured revolving lireraadit arrangement (the “Revolver”) with a finardiestitution. In November 2010,
the Company amended and restated the revolvetAthended and Restated Revolver”) to remove onéefiénders and increase the
maximum commitment of the remaining lender from $80 to $100,000. The Amended and Restated Revata@ns an accordion feature to
increase the maximum commitment by an addition8l@&%0 to $150,000 at the Company’s request, iretteat the current lender consents to
such increase or another lender participates iRRthalver. Interest on borrowings under the Amenraled Restated Revolver is based on a
rate or LIBOR rate, at the Company’s option. Thegimtaon the Company’s LIBOR rate is determinedénadance with its fixed charge
coverage ratio under the Revolver and is curreéhp%. The Company’s base rate is determined baséuke higher of (i) the financial
institution’s prime rate, (ii) the overnight fedefands rate plus 0.50% or (iii) one month LIBORupI1.0%. An unused line fee of 0.50% per
annum is payable if the outstanding principal antafithe Amended and Restated Revolver is lessttha#rof the lender's commitment,
however, that fee is reduced to 0.35% if the ountliteg principal amount of the Revolver is greatenrt half of the lender’'s commitment. The
Amended and Restated Revolver is secured by thep@oyis inventory and other assets and expires in Nove2®E3. It would be an event
default under the Amended and Restated Revolv&) & lender under the Amended and Restated Urangement declines to extend the
maturity date at any point within 60 days priothie maturity date of the Amended and Restated Arangement, unless availability under
Amended and Restated Revolver exceeds $60,00@ @dmpany has a binding commitment in place towenrereplace the Amended and
Restated U.S. Arrangement or (2) at least 20 degs fo the maturity date of the Amended and Rest&l.S. Arrangement the Company does
not have in place a binding commitment to reneweptace the Amended and Restated U.S. Arrangenmesiitsstantially similar terms and
conditions, unless the Company has no amountsanulisty under the Amended and Restated Revolvercattime. There was no borrowing
outstanding as of February 28, 2011 and Novembge?@0.

SYNNEX U.S. unsecured revolving line of credit

In February, 2011, the Company entered into a &marement with a financial institution to providewnsecured revolving line of credit
for general corporate purposes. The maximum comemntrander the loan agreement is $25,000. The Igeeement includes an unused line
of 0.50% per annum. Interest on borrowings undelitte of credit is determined by either a base catLIBOR rate, at the Company’s option.
The margin on the Company’s LIBOR rate is 2.00%e Tompany’s base rate is the financial institusgmime rate minus 0.25%. The
agreement expires in February 2014. As of Febr28ryp011, there were no amounts outstanding uhéeagreement.
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For the three months ended February 28, 2011 and 20
(amounts in thousands, except per share amounts)
(unaudited)

SYNNEX Canada revolving line of credit

SYNNEX Canada Limited (“SYNNEX Canada”) has a rewod line of credit arrangement with a financiadtitution for a maximum
commitment of C$125,000. The Canadian RevolvinggAgement also provides a sublimit of $5,000 foriskaance of standby letters of
credit. As of February 28, 2011, outstanding stgrdtiers of credit totaled $3,526. SYNNEX Canada branted a security interest on
substantially all of its assets in favor of thedenunder this revolving credit facility. In additi, the Company pledged its stock in SYNNEX
Canada as collateral for the Canadian Revolvingidgement. The Canadian Revolving Arrangement expir®ay 2012. The interest rate
applicable is equal to (i) a minimum rate of 2.5Mspa margin of 1.25% for a Base Rate Loan in CemabDollars, (ii) a minimum rate of
3.25% plus a margin of 2.50% for a Base Rate Ladn.&. Dollars, and (iii) a minimum rate of 1.0%upla margin of 2.75% for a BA (Bank
Acceptance) Rate Loan. A fee of 0.375% per annupaysble with respect to the unused portion octiramitment.

SYNNEX Canada term loan

SYNNEX Canada has a term loan associated with tihehpse of its logistics facility in Guelph, Canadike interest rate for any unpaid
principal amount is a fixed rate of 5.374% per annihe final maturity date for repayment of any aidpprincipal is April 1, 2017.

Infotec Japan credit facility

Infotec Japan has a credit agreement with a grbéipancial institutions for a maximum commitmeritld3¥ 10,000,000. The credit
agreement is comprised of a JP¥ 6,000,000 long{eamand a JP¥ 4,000,000 short-term revolvingitfadility. The interest rate for the long-
term and short-term loans is based on the TIBO&phts a margin of 2.25% per annum. The creditifp@xpires in November 2013. The
long-term loan can be repaid at any time prior tiurity without penalty. The Company has issuedargntee of JP¥ 7,000,000 under this
credit facility.

Infotec Japan term loans

Infotec Japan has two term loans from financiditim$ons which includes a short-term loan of JB@D,000, which expires in January
2012 and bears a fixed interest rate of 2.0% amdna loan of JP¥ 280,000, which expires in Decen20d2 and bears a fixed interest rate of
1.50%.

Others

As of both February 28, 2011 and November 30, 2t Company had outstanding letters of credit arting to $750 under a letter of
credit facility.

Future principal payments
Future principal payments as of February 28, 20ideuthe above loans are as follows:

Fiscal Years Ended November 3(C As of February 28, 2011
2011 $ 290,650
2012 14,641
2013 74,513
2014 785
2015 827
Thereaftel 6,494

$ 387,910

Due to the uncertainty of the timing and amount thay be settled in cash, the principal amountl@f3$750 of the convertible senior
notes described in Note 9 was not included in aietabove.
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For the three months ended February 28, 2011 and 20
(amounts in thousands, except per share amounts)
(unaudited)

Interest expense and finance charges

For the three months ended February 28, 2011 ah@, 20e total interest expense and finance chdogesccounts receivable
securitization, the revolving lines of credit, tNetes and all other debt were $6,933 and $5,72pesively, including non-cash debt accretion
expense of $1,187 and $1,097, respectively, foNihies. The variable interest rates ranged bet@e¥? and 4.25% in the three months
ended February 28, 2011 and between 0.90% and 3r78% three months ended February 28, 2010.

Covenants compliance

In relation to the Amended and Restated U.S. Areamgnt, the Amended and Restated Revolver, theelnftapan credit facility, the
Canadian Revolving Arrangement and the U.S. unselcavolving line of credit, the Company has a nemdf covenants and restrictions that,
among other things, require the Company to comjilly @ertain financial and other covenants and iests ability to incur additional debt.
These covenants require the Company to maintaicifsgakfinancial ratios and satisfy certain finamlatondition tests, including minimum net
worth and fixed charge coverage ratio. They alsit lihe Company’s ability to make or forgive intengpany loans, pay dividends and make
distributions, make certain acquisitions, repuretthe Company’s stock, create liens, cancel dektdw the Company, enter into agreements
with affiliates, modify the nature of the Companpissiness, enter into sdkaseback transactions, make certain investmantts; imto new rei
estate leases, transfer and sell assets, cansghtnate any material contracts and merge or dwtae. The covenants also limit the
Company'’s ability to pay cash upon conversion, ngatéon or repurchase of the Notes subject to aetiqilidity tests.

As of February 28, 2011, the Company was in compgavith all material covenants for the above agesments.

Guarantees

The Company has issued guarantees to certain veaddrlenders of its subsidiaries’ for trade cridits and loans, totaling $225,035
and $108,497 as of February 28, 2011 and Noventhe&2®L0, respectively. The Company is obligatedentidese guarantees to pay amounts
due should its subsidiaries not pay valid amountsdto their vendors or lenders.

NOTE 9—CONVERTIBLE DEBT:

Convertible debt As of February 28, 2011 As of November 30, 2010
Principal amoun $ 143,750 $ 143,750
Less: Unamortized debt discot (11,274) (12,461)
Net carrying amour $ 132,476 $ 131,289

In May 2008, the Company issued $143,750 of aggeggancipal amount of the Notes in a private ptaeat. The Notes have a cash
coupon interest rate of 4.0% per annum. Intereshemotes is payable in cash semi-annually inaasren May 15 and November 15 of each
year, beginning November 15, 2008. In addition,Gloenpany will pay contingent interest in respecany si>-month period from May 15 to
November 14 or from November 15 to May 14, withithigal six-month period commencing May 15, 2013, if the trgdinice of the Notes fc
each of the ten trading days immediately precetliedirst day of the applicable six-month periodialg 120% or more of the principal amount
of the Notes. During any interest period when caggit interest is payable, the contingent intguagable per Note is equal to 0.55% of the
average trading price of the Notes during the tading days immediately preceding the first dayhef applicable six-month interest period.
The Notes mature on May 15, 2018, subject to eadigemption, repurchase or conversion.
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Holders may convert their Notes at their optioamy time prior to the close of business on therimss day immediately preceding the
maturity date for such Notes under the followinggmstances: (1) during any fiscal quarter afterfibcal quarter ended August 31, 2008 (and
only during such fiscal quarter), if the last rejpdrsale price of the Company’s common stock féeadt 20 trading days in the period of 30
consecutive trading days ending on the last tradamgof the immediately preceding fiscal quartegdsial to or more than 130% of the
conversion price of the Notes on the last day chqureceding fiscal quarter; (2) during the fivesioess-day period after any five consecutive
trading-day period (the “Measurement Period”) inahithe trading price per $1 principal amount & ttotes for each day of that
Measurement Period was less than 98% of the pradube last reported sale price of the commonksso the conversion rate of the Notes
on each such day; (3) if the Company has callegh#intecular Notes for redemption, until the clo$éuwosiness on the business day prior to the
redemption date; or (4) upon the occurrence obaerdorporate transactions. In addition, holdery alao convert their Notes at their option at
any time beginning on November 15, 2017, and endirtge close of business on the business day imateddpreceding the maturity date for
the Notes, without regard to the foregoing circlanses. Upon conversion, the Company will pay oivdglas the case may be, cash, shares o
the common stock or a combination thereof at theng@amy’s election. The initial conversion rate foe tNotes will be 33.9945 shares of
common stock per $1 principal amount of Notes, eajent to an initial conversion price of $29.42 pkare of common stock. Such conver:
rate will be subject to adjustment in certain egdnit will not be adjusted for accrued interestiuding any additional interest and any
contingent interest.

The Company may not redeem the Notes prior to MByYR13. The Company may redeem the Notes, in wdrdle part, for cash on or
after May 20, 2013, at a redemption price equdld@®o of the principal amount of the Notes to beessded, plus any accrued and unpaid
interest to (including any additional interest amy contingent interest), but excluding, the redeompdate.

Holders may require the Company to repurchaser @lportion of their Notes for cash on May 15, 2@13 purchase price equal to 10
of the principal amount of the Notes to be repuseltia plus any accrued and unpaid interest to (@ifuany additional interest and any
contingent interest), but excluding, the repurctdege. If the Company undergoes a fundamental ehdradders may require it to purchase all
or a portion of their Notes for cash at a priceado 100% of the principal amount of the Notebéopurchased, plus any accrued and unpaid
interest to (including any additional interest @my contingent interest), but excluding, the fundatal change repurchase date.

The Notes are senior unsecured obligations of tragany and rank equally in right of payment withestsenior unsecured debt and
rank senior to subordinated notes, if any. The Bleféectively rank junior to any of the Companyéxsred indebtedness to the extent of the
assets securing such indebtedness. The Notessarstalcturally subordinated in right of paymenafidndebtedness and other liabilities and
commitments (including trade payables) of the Comyfsasubsidiaries. The net proceeds from the Net® used for general corporate
purposes and to reduce outstanding balances umeler.§. Arrangement and the Revolver.

The Notes are governed by an indenture, dated &pfl2, 2008, between the Company and U.S. Bariohil Association, as trustee,
which contains customary events of default.

The Notes as hybrid instruments are accountedrageciible debt and are recorded at carrying valbe. right of the holders of the Notes
to require the Company to repurchase the Notdsemrvent of a fundamental change and the contingtarest feature would require separate
measurement from the Notes; however, the amounsignificant. The additional shares issuable fwolltg certain corporate transactions do
require bifurcation and separate measurement freniNbtes.

In accordance with the provisions of the standédaccounting for convertible debt, the Compargogized both a liability and an
equity component of the Notes in a manner thaectslits non-convertible debt borrowing rate atdhte of issuance of 8.0%. The value
assigned to the debt component, which is the estiifair value, as of the issuance date, of a amnibte without the conversion feature, was
determined to be $120,332. The difference betwieembte cash proceeds and this estimated fair wahseestimated to be $23,418 and was
retroactively recorded as a debt discount andheilamortized to “Interest expense and finance @saret’over the five year period to the fi
put date, utilizing the effective interest method.
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As of February 28, 2011, the remaining amortizaperiod is approximately 26 months assuming themgation of the debentures at the
first purchase date of May 20, 2013. Based on h caspon interest rate of 4.0%, the Company recbed@tractual interest expense of $1,¢
during both the three months ended February 281 208 2010. Based on an effective rate of 8.0%Cthapany recorded non-cash interest
expense of $1,187 and $1,097 during the three marited February 28, 2011 and 2010. As of bothuaep28, 2011 and November 30,
2010, the carrying value of the equity componernthefNotes, net of allocated issuance costs, wa838. As of February 28, 2011, the if-
converted value of the Notes did not exceed thecyal balance.

The Notes contain various features that under icectecumstances could allow the holders to conthegtNotes into shares before their
tenyear maturity. Further, the date of settlemenhefitlotes is uncertain due to the various featufréseoNotes including put and call featur
Because the Company currently intends to settlé&tites using cash at some future date, the Comipaiiytains within its Amended and
Restated U.S. Arrangement and the Amended andtRedR&volver ongoing features that allow the Corgptarutilize cash from these
facilities to cash settle the Notes, if desired.

NOTE 10—NET INCOME PER COMMON SHARE:
The following table sets forth the computation asie and diluted net income per common share ®p#riods indicated:

Three Months Ended

February 28, 2011 February 28, 2010

Amounts attributable to SYNNEX Corporatic

Income from continuing operations, net of $ 29,721 $ 23,249
Discontinued operation

Income from discontinued operations, net of - 59

Gain on sale of discontinued operations, net o - 11,351
Net income attributable to SYNNEX Corporati $ 29,721 $ 34,659
Weighte-average common shatr- basic 35,600 33,880
Effect of dilutive securities
Stock options and restricted stc 848 1,375
Conversion spread of convertible d 515 -
Weighte-average common shatr- diluted 36,963 35,255
Earnings per share attributable to SYNNEX Corporal
Basic:

Income from continuing operatiol $ 0.83 $ 0.69

Discontinued operatior - 0.33
Net income per common sheé- basic $ 0.83 $ 1.02
Diluted:

Income from continuing operatiol $ 0.80 $ 0.66

Discontinued operatior - 0.32
Net income per common she- diluted $ 0.80 $ 0.98

Options to purchase 24 and 33 shares of commoh &iothe three months ended February 28, 20112840, respectively, have not
been included in the computation of diluted nebme per share as their effect would have beenddative.
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NOTE 11—RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

The Company has a business relationship with MiTA&€rnational Corporation (“MIiTAC International”3, publicly-traded company in
Taiwan that began in 1992 when it became its prgnrarestor through its affiliates. As of Februa®, 2011, MiTAC International and its
affiliates beneficially owned approximately 29%tbé Company’s common stock. In addition, Matthevalyithe Company’s Chairman
Emeritus of the Board of Directors, is the ChairnsdMiTAC International and a director or officef MiTAC International’s affiliates. As a
result, MiTAC International generally has signifitanfluence over the Company and over the outcofradl matters submitted to stockholders
for consideration, including any merger or acqigsitof the Company. Among other things, this cdudge the effect of delaying, deterring or
preventing a change of control over the Compani thie loss of any premium that stockholders othegvmight receive in connection with
such a transaction.

Until July 31, 2010, the Company worked with MiTA&@ernational on OEM outsourcing and jointly made&MiTAC International’s
design and electronic manufacturing services andatract assembly capabilities. This relationgmabled the Company to build relations|
with MiTAC International’s customers. On July 301D, MiTAC International purchased certain assetsted to the Company’s contract
assembly business, including inventory and custaraetracts, primarily related to customers themypgointly served by MiTAC International
and the Company. As part of this transaction, tbe@any provides MIiTAC International certain traisitservices for the business for a fee of
$250 per month over a period of twelve months. Byithe three months ended February 28, 2011, thep@oy received $750 in service fees.
In addition, during the three months ended Febr@a&n2011, the Company received $760 in reimbursésrfer facilities and overhead costs.
The sale agreement also includes earn-out and gtafting provisions, which are based on operatagrfprmance metrics, achieved over
twelve to eighteen months from the closing datettie defined customers included in this transacties of February 28, 2011, the earn-out
provisions have not been met.

The Company purchased inventories, including naiklmmmputers, motherboards and other peripheraisy MiTAC International and
its affiliates totaling $1,387 and $ 66,386 durihg three months ended February 28, 2011 and 284fectively. The Company'’s sales to
MITAC International and its affiliates during thierée months ended February 28, 2011 and 2010 dds2i@6 and $668, respectively. Most of
the purchases and sales in the three months emdieddry 28, 2010 were pursuant to the Master Sudgigement with MiTAC International
and the Company’s former contract assembly cust@uarMicrosystems, which was acquired by Oraclgp@ation in 2010.

The Company'’s business relationship with MiTAC intgional had been informal and was not governelbbg-term commitments or
arrangements with respect to pricing terms, revemgapacity commitments.

During the period of time that the Company workethiliTAC International, the Company negotiated macturing, pricing and other
material terms on a case-by-case basis with MiTA€rhational and its contract assembly customera fpven project. While MiTAC
International is a related party and a controlitackholder, the Company believes that the sigaifitcerms under these agreements, including
pricing, would not materially differ from the terrtscould have negotiated with unaffiliated thirdrpes, and it has adopted a policy requiring
that material transactions with MiTAC Internatiomalits related parties be approved by its AuditBattee, which is composed solely of
independent directors. In addition, Matthew Miatsnpensation is approved by the Nominating and @atp Governance Committee, which
is also composed solely of independent directossM AC International’s ownership interest in ther@pany decreases as a result of sales of
the Company’s stock and additional dilution, iteenest in the success of the business and opesatiay decrease as well.
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Beneficial Ownership of the Compa’'s Common Stock by MiTAC International
As noted above, MiTAC International and its afféia in the aggregate beneficially owned approxiip&8% of the Compang’ commor
stock as of February 28, 2011. These shares aredlmthe following entities:

February 28, 2011
(shares in thousands)

MITAC International® 6,178
Synnex Technology International Co® 4,427
Total 10,605

(1) Shares are held via Silver Star Developmends, atwholly-owned subsidiary of MiTAC InternatidnBxcludes 722 thousand shares (of which 325 twedishares are directly
held and 397 thousand shares are subject to eableisptions) held by Matthew Mia

(2) Synnex Technology International Corp. (“Synfi@chnology International”) is a separate entityrfrthe Company and is a publicly-traded corporaitiohaiwan. Shares are held
via Peer Development Ltd, a wholly-owned subsidi@fr$ynnex Technology International. MiTAC Interiagial owns a noncontrolling interest of 8.7% in MIT Incorporated, a
privately-held Taiwanese company, which in turndsch noncontrolling interest of 14.0% in Synnexhredogy International. Neither MiTAC Internationabr Mr. Miau is
affiliated with any person(s), entity, or entititagit hold a majority interest in MiTAC Incorporatt

While the ownership structure of MiTAC Internatidaad its affiliates is complex, it has not had atenial adverse effect on the
Company'’s business in the past, and it does na@abipto do so in the future.

The Company owns shares of MiTAC International and of its affiliates related to the deferred congagion plan of Robert Huang, the
Company’s founder and former Chairman. As of Fety@8, 2011, the value of the investment was $&tept as described herein, none of
the Company'’s officers or directors has an intere®iTAC International or its affiliates.

Synnex Technology International is a publicly-trdderporation in Taiwan that currently providestdlmition and fulfillment services to
various markets in Asia and Australia, and is alsmtential competitor of the Company. Neither M fternational, nor Synnex Technology
International is restricted from competing with hempany.

Others

On August 31, 2010, the Company acquired a 33.386ardrolling interest in SB Pacific Corporation lited (“SB Pacific”) a newly
formed company, led by the Company’s founder amohé& Chairman, Robert Huang. The Company is noptheary beneficiary in SB
Pacific. The Company’s investment in SB Pacific wasounted for as an equity-method investment aaslimcluded in “Other assets.” The
Company regards SB Pacific to be a variable intemetity and as of February 28, 2011, its maximugposure to loss was limited to $4,845.
During the three months ended February 28, 20E1Cttimpany paid $75 in management fees to SB Pacifiaecorded sales of $245 to its
affiliates. SB Pacific owns a 30.0% noncontrollinterest in Infotec Japan.

NOTE 12—SEGMENT INFORMATION:
Description of Segment

Operating segments are based on products andeepriovided by each segment, internal organizatiarcture, the manner in which
operations are managed, the criteria used by tlief Olperating Decision Maker (“CODM”) to assess segment performance as well as
resources allocation and the availability of disefnancial information.

The distribution services segment distributes I3tems, peripherals, system components, softwatepridng equipment, CE, and
complementary products and video games to a vasfetystomers, including value-added resellergesysntegrators, retailers, as well as
provides assembly services to OEMs, including iratgl supply chain management, build-to-order amdigure-to-order system
configurations, materials management and logistics.
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The GBS services segment offers a range of sertocé® Company’s customers that include custorreragement, renewal
management, and back office processing on a gfdatdbrm. The Company delivers these services tjinotarious methods including voice,
chat, web, email, and digital print. The Compargoaells products complementary to these serviegiogs in China.

Summarized financial information related to the @amy’s reportable business segments for the thoeehs ended February 28, 2011

and 2010, and as of February 28, 2011 and NoveBhe2010 is shown below:

Inter-Segment

Distribution GBS Elimination Consolidated
Three months ended February 28, 201
Revenue $ 1915340 ¢ 26,072 ¢ (5,374) ¢ 1,936,038
Income from continuing operations before non-opegatems,
income taxes and noncontrolling inter 35,994 2,959 - 38,953
Three months ended February 28, 201
Revenue $ 2,468,614 ¢ 39,238 ¢ (6,918) ¢ 2,500,934
Income from continuing operations before non-opegatems,
income taxes and noncontrolling inter 47,219 3,634 - 50,853
Total assets as of November 30, 2! $ 2,409,998 ¢ 224,677 ¢ (134,814 ¢ 2,499,861
Total assets as of February 28, 2! $ 2,615,694 ¢ 256,527 ¢ (154,126) ¢ 2,718,095

The inter-segment eliminations relate to the isggment back-office support services provided ByGBS segment to the distribution

segment, inter-segment investments and inter-segreesivables.

Segment by Geograpt

The Company primarily operates in North Americae TUnited States and Canada are included in thethNamerica” operations and
China, Costa Rica, Mexico, India, Japan, the Ppifips and the UK are included in “Other” operatiofise revenues attributable to countries
are based on geography of entities from where théyets are distributed or services are providéows below is summarized financial
information related to the geographic areas in i@ Company operated in the three months endedi&iey 28, 2011 and 2010:

Three Months Ended

February 28, 2011

Revenue

North America $ 2,122,603

Other 378,331
$ 2,500,934

February 28, 2010

$ 1,899,496
36,542
$ 1,936,038

As of

February 28, 2011

Long-lived assets

North America $ 93,381
Other 50,244
$ 143,625

November 30, 2010

$ 84,666
27,487
$ 112,153

Revenue in the United States was approximately Z08682% of the total revenue for the three montitee February 28, 2011 and
2010, respectively. Revenue in Canada was approeiynd5% and 16% of total revenue for the three th®ended February 28, 2011 and
2010, respectively. Revenue in Japan was approzlyjna2% of the total revenue for the three montiteel February 28, 2011. No other

geographical location accounted for more than 10#eCompany’s total revenue.
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Long-lived assets in the United States were apprately 51% and 58% of total long-lived assets asatifruary 28, 2011 and November,
30 2010, respectively. Long-lived assets in Cavegl® approximately 14% and 17% of total long-lieessets as of February 28, 2011
and November 30, 2010, respectively. Long-livedtssis Japan were approximately 12% of total |dagel assets as of February 28, 2011.

NOTE 13—ACQUISITIONS AND DIVESTITURES:
Fiscal year 2011 acquisitions

On December 1, 2010, the Company acquired 70%eofdbital stock of Marubeni Infotec Corporatiosudsidiary of Marubeni
Corporation, while SB Pacific, the Company’s equitgthod investee, acquired the remaining 30% ndnalting interest. Marubeni Infotec
Corporation, now known as SYNNEX Infotec Corporati¢finfotec Japan”) is a distributor of IT equipmeelectronic components and
software in Japan. The aggregate consideratiothétransaction was JP¥700,000, or approximate§8.892, of which the Company’s direct
share was US$5,888. The Company’s total directisaidect ownership of Infotec Japan is 80%. Thiguasition is in the distribution segment
and will enable the Company’s expansion into Japan.

The preliminary purchase price allocation basetherestimated fair value of the assets acquirediabitities assumed is as follows:

Fair Value

Purchase Consideration:
Cash Paymer $ 5,888
Contribution from noncontrolling intere 2,504

S 8392
Allocation:
Cash $ 1,371
Shor-term investment 937
Accounts receivabl 178,384
Receivable from vendo 8,525
Inventories 84,553
Other current asse 2,119
Property, plant and equipme 5,521
Goodwill 17,393
Intangible assei® 10,069
Other lon¢-term asset 3,814
Shor-term borrowings (103,646)
Accounts payabl (161,228)
Accrued liabilities (15,300)
Long-term borrowings (2,088)
Other lon¢-term liabilities (22,032)

8,392

(1) Intangibles will be amortized over a period ~10 years

The Company expects to finalize the purchase adiogation upon completion of third party valuatigrocedures.

In addition, the Company has acquired JP¥ 1,668@D0perating loss of Infotec Japan and has redoadull valuation allowance
against it.

Subsequent to the acquisition, the Company anddheontrolling interest of SB Pacific invested 880 and $6,420, respectively, in
additional capitalization of Infotec Japan.
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The following unaudited pro forma financial infortitan combines the consolidated results of operatamif the acquisition of Infotec
Japan had occurred on December 1, 2009. Pro fodjnatenents include only the effects of events diyeattributable to transactions that are
factually supportable and expected to have a coininimpact. The pro forma results contained intetide below include pro forma
adjustments for amortization of acquired intangsldad depreciation expense.

Three Months Ended

February 28, 2011 February 28, 2010
Revenue $ 2,500,934 $ 2,255,847
Income from continuing operations, atttributableS’ONNEX Corporatior 29,271 23,723
Net income from continuing operations per st- basic $ 0.83 $ 0.70
Net income from continuing operations per st- diluted $ 0.80 $ 0.67

The employees of Infotec Japan are covered by netistment employment benefits plans, which inclbdéh defined benefit and defin
contribution plans.

During the three months ended February 28, 20EICtimpany acquired certain businesses of ede ftm&$23,000 in cash, of which
$1,000 is payable upon the completion of certaist{otosing conditions. e4e, Inc. is a privatelyehBPO services company that has operations
in the United States, the United Kingdom and Ind@it@e acquisition is in the GBS segment and is etggeto bring additional BPO scale,
complement the Company'’s service offerings and edjis customer base and geographic presence.efhangibles assets acquired were
$5,858 and the Company recorded $17,142 in goodwilintangibles. The determination of the faitueadf the net assets acquired is
preliminary subject to the finalization of more aitgd analysis, which may change the amount optirehase price allocable to goodwill.

In the first quarter of fiscal year 2011, the Compancurred one-time, direct, acquisition and imgign expenses of $729 pertaining to
the acquisition of Infotec Japan and the GBS adipis. Included in these costs are legal and datsonsulting expenses incurred to complete
the acquisition transactions, and travel costsrieclifor integration of operations.

Fiscal year 2010 acquisitions

On February 26, 2010, the Company purchased suladhaall of the North American assets of JackAiifGames, Inc., a distributor of
video game hardware and software. The Company &xfi@s acquisition to expand its consumer ele@tsoproduct offerings. The acquisition
is fully integrated into the Company’s distributisegment. Since the close of the acquisition, th@@any made certain adjustments to the fair
value of inventories and other assets acquiredjiabitities assumed, related to this transactiimese adjustments had the impact of lowering
the purchase price by $6,880. The total consideras adjusted is $35,773. The net tangible aasqtsred were $27,434 and the Company
recognized $4,500 of intangible assets and $3,88@odwill.
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The purchase price allocation based on the estihfatevalue of the assets acquired and liabiliiesumed is as follows:

Fair Value

Purchase Consideration:
Cash Paymer $ 37,248
Less: Amount due from sell® (1,475)

$ 35,773
Allocation:
Accounts receivabl $ 9,906
Receivable from vendo 2,678
Inventories 24,253
Other current asse 623
Goodwill 3,839
Intangible assei® 4,500
Accounts payabl (8,760)
Accrued liabilities (1,266)

$ 35,773

(1) Based on Agree-upon changes to the acquisition pri
(2) Intangibles will be amortized over a period of 3lbyears

On November 17, 2010 the Company acquired 100%eo$tock of Aspire Technology Limited for $16,0#iluding $3,209 in earn-out
payments payable upon the achievement of certdastones during the three years following the détée acquisition. The fair value of the
contingent consideration recorded was $3,065. Aspéchnology Limited is based in the UK and prosidenewal management through its
proprietary software. The Company recognized $12i8%oodwill and $4,761 in intangible assets.

On November 18, 2010, the Company acquired 100#heo$tock of Encover, Inc. for $24,000, includirig®00 in earn-out payments
payable after one year following the acquisitiotedgpon the achievement of certain milestones.fainezalue of the contingent consideration
recorded was $5,385. Encover, Inc. is based itUtlieed States and provides warranty and licensewahservices and software. The Comg
recognized $9,017 in goodwill and $6,965 in intfgassets. The purchase price is subject to dackdof $1,850 for a period of twenty-four
months from the purchase date.

The determination of the fair value of the purchasee and the net assets acquired for the acuisif Aspire Technology Limited and
Encover, Inc. is preliminary, subject to the fizalion of more detailed analysis, which may chahgeamount of the purchase price allocable
to goodwill.

Aspire Technology Limited and Encover, Inc. ardyfultegrated into the GBS segment and are expdotedhance the business process
outsourcing service offerings through their profanig, scalable platform warranty and license reemanagement capabilities and services.

With the exception of Infotec Japan, the above &itipns in the fiscal year 2011 and 2010, indidtly and in the aggregate, did not
meet the conditions of a material business comisinatnd were not subject to the disclosure requergsiof accounting for business
combinations utilizing the purchase method of actiog.

Fiscal year 2010 divestitures

On December 28, 2009, the Company sold its comgpihterest in China Civilink (Cayman), the resutf which are presented in
discontinued operations. Please see Note 17—Disemat Operations for a detailed discussion ontthissaction.
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On July 31, 2010, the Company sold to MiTAC Inteioraal, inventory and certain customer contractsnarily related to contract
assembly customers jointly served by the CompayMiTAC International. The sale agreement includas-out and profit-sharing
provisions, which are based on near-term opergtarfprmance metrics for the defined customers dediin the transaction. The Company
will provide MIiTAC International certain transitioservices on a fee basis. Please see Note 11—&®&atéy Transactions for more
information on this transaction.

On August 31, 2010, the Company sold its contrgllimerests in NDS for $3,072 to SB Pacific, ousiggmethod investee.
NOTE 14—FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS:
The Company'’s fair value measurements are cladsifiel disclosed in one of the following three catéss:

Level 1: Unadjusted quoted prices in active markeds are accessible at the measurement dateefotiédl, unrestricted assets or
liabilities;

Level 2: Quoted prices in markets that are nowvactr inputs which are observable, either direatlyndirectly, for substantially the full
term of the asset or liability;

Level 3: Prices or valuation techniques that regjiriputs that are both significant to the fair valneasurement and unobservable (i.e.,
supported by little or no market activity).

The following table summarizes the valuation of @@mpany’s short-term investments and financiatimsents as of February 28, 2011
and November 30, 2010:

February 28, 2011 November 30, 201(
Fair value measurement categon Fair value measurement categon
Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Trading securitie. $§ 9056 ¢ 9,056 ¢ - $ - & 790¢ ¢ 790¢ $ - % -
Available-for-sale securitie 1,048 1,048 - - 10z 10z - -
Forward foreign currency exchange contr: (1,597) - (1,597) - 367 - 367 -

The Company'’s investments in trading and availdibtesale securities, consists of equity securitiesaardecorded at fair value basec
guoted market prices. The fair value of forwardretme contracts are measured based on the forgiggncy spot and forward rates quoted by
the banks or foreign currency dealers. There wereansfers between the Level 1 and Level 2 investsand financial instruments during the
three months ended February 28, 2011.

The following table summarizes the realized anctalized gains and losses recorded in “Other incorig,in the consolidated
statements of operations for the changes in thevdile of its financial instruments for tradingegties and forward foreign currency
contracts:

Three Months Ended

February 28, 2011 February 28, 2010
Realized gain (loss $ (1,774) $ 97
Unrealized gain (loss (1,049) 217
Total realized and unrealized gain/(lo $ (2,823) $ 314
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The following table presents the assets and ligdslthat are not carried at fair value as of Faty@8, 2011 and November 30, 2010:

As of February 28, 2011 As of November 30, 2010

Carrying Carrying

Value Fair Value Value Fair Value
Cos-method investments in sh-term investment $ 2,413 ¢ 3,416 ¢ 2,498 ¢ 3,878
Long-term accounts receivak 5,301 5,301 6,539 6,539
SYNNEX Canada term log 10,062 10,062 9,677 9,677
Infotec Japan term loan credit facil 73,341 73,341 - -
Infotec Japan term loal 15,646 15,646 - -
Convertible deb 132,476 192,956 131,289 168,821

The Company'’s cost-method securities in sh@na investments consist of investments in a hddge and a private equity fund. The f
value of the cost-method investments is basedtberefi) the published fund values or (ii) a valoatmodel developed internally based on the
published value of the securities held by the fufte Company records an impairment charge whedehkne in fair value is determined to
other-than-temporary.

The fair value of long-term accounts receivabledased on customer rating and creditworthiness.caéihging values of the SYNNEX
Canada term loan, the Infotec Japan term loantciedlity and the Infotec Japan term loans apprate their fair value since interest rates
offered to the Company for debt of similar termd amaturities are approximately the same. The falwe of convertible debt is based on the
closing price of the convertible debt traded imaited trading market.

The cost-method investments in “Other assets” sb§iinvestments in equity securities of privawtees. The carrying value of the
investments was $3,659 and $3,400 as of Februarg®8 and November 30, 2010, respectively. As@iéynber 30, 2010, the fair value of
these cost-method investments is greater thanatngicg value. There have been no significant ckartg the fair value of the investments.

The Company’s 33.3% noncontrolling investment inF&Rific is recorded under the equity method obaating and is included in
“Other assets.” The investment was made in thalfigear 2010 and the carrying value of the investras of February 28, 2011 and
November 30, 2010 was $4,845 and $1,095, respéctiks of February 28, 2011 and November 30, 2@ fair value of this investment
equal to its carrying value.

The carrying value of other financial instrumeingjuding cash, held-to-maturity securities, acdsurceivable, accounts payable and
short-term debt approximate fair value due to tebort maturities or variable-rate nature of thepeetive borrowings.

The Company monitors its investments for impairm®ntonsidering current factors, including the emait environment, market
conditions, operational performance and other $igdeictors relating to the business underlyingithestment, and records reductions in
carrying values when necessary. Any impairmenti®ssported under “Other income, net” in the cdidsted statements of operations.

NOTE 15—COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES:

The Company was contingently liable as of Febr@&y2011, under agreements to repurchase repodsagsatory acquired by
Flooring Companies as a result of default on flplan financing arrangements by the Company’s custenThese arrangements are described
in Note 7. Losses, if any, would be the differebetwveen the repossession cost and the resale ofalue inventory. There have been no

repurchases through February 28, 2011 under thgseraents, nor is the Company aware of any perdistpmer defaults or repossession
obligations.

The Company is from time to time involved in vasdaankruptcy preference actions where the Compasyarsupplier to the companies
now in bankruptcy. These preference actions agd fily the bankruptcy trustee on behalf of the baptkestate and generally seek to have
payments made by the debtor within 90 days pridhéobankruptcy returned to the bankruptcy estatalfocation among all of the bankrupt
estate’s creditors. The Company is not currentiplved in any material preference proceedings.

In conjunction with the sale of HiChina Web Soluo which is described in Note 17—Discontinued @pens, the Company has a
contingent liability of $3,076.

26



Table of Contents

SYNNEX CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (conti nued)

For the three months ended February 28, 2011 and 20
(amounts in thousands, except per share amounts)
(unaudited)

The Company does not believe that the above comenisrand contingencies will have a material adveffset on the Company’s
results of operations, financial position or cashwe.

NOTE 16—RESTRUCTURING CHARGES:

In fiscal year 2007, in connection with the acdiosi of the Redmond Group of Companies (“RGC”), @@mpany announced a
restructuring program in Canada. During the threattms ended February 28, 2011 and 2010, the Compadg payments of $298 and $91,
respectively, for the remaining lease obligationdtee RGC facility. The remaining balance outstagdin facility and exit costs as of
February 28, 2011 and November 30, 2010 was $383%680, respectively. These lease obligations gpeaed to be completed by June 2

NOTE 17—DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS:

On December 28, 2009, China Civilink (Cayman), whiperates in China as HiChina Web Solutions, wékte Alibaba.com Limited.
HiChina Web Solutions provides domain name redistnaweb site hosting and design. HiChina Web satuwas a subsidiary of SYNNEX
Investment Holdings Corporation, a wholly-ownedsdiary company of SYNNEX Corporation. The Compaageived $65,395 for its
estimated 79% controlling ownership in HiChina W&dijutions. During the three months ended Febru@rp@10, the Company recorded total
gain on the sale of $11,351, net of $1,154 incaames. The Company, as the ultimate parent, hag@dgoeguarantee the obligations of
SYNNEX Investment Holdings Corporation up to $3%03 connection with the sale of HiChina Web Saln§. HiChina Web Solutions was a
part of the Company’s GBS segment. The Companybasgnificant continuing involvement in the opéras of HiChina Web Solutions. In
conjunction with the sale of HiChina Web Solutiotihe Company recorded a contingent liability of0FS.

The sale of HiChina Web Solutions qualified asscditinued operation component of the Company aodrdingly, the Company has
excluded results of HiChina Web Solution’s openagifrom its consolidated statements of continuipgrations to present this business in
discontinued operations.

The following table shows the results of operatiohbliChina Web Solutions for the three months ehBebruary 28, 2010, which are
included in the earnings from discontinued operatio

Three Months Ended
February 28, 2010*

Revenue $ 2,959
Cost of revenu (1,706)
Gross profi 1,253
Selling, general and administrative exper (1,199)
Income from operations before r-operating items, income taxes and noncontrollitigrest 54
Interest income, ne 17
Other income, ne 5
Income before income taxes and noncontrolling et 76
Provision for income taxe (1)
Income from discontinued operatic 75
Income from discontinued operations attributabledacontrolling interes (16)
$ 59

* Includes the results of operations from Decemb@009 to the disposition date of December 28, 2
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NOTE 18—EQUITY:
A reconciliation of the changes in equity for theste months ended February 28, 2011 and 2010ssmed below:

Three Months Ended Three Months Ended
February 28, 2011 February 28, 2010
Attributable to Attributable to Attributable Attributable to
to SYNNEX
SYNNEX Noncontrolling Corporation Noncontrolling
Corporation interest Total Equity interest Total Equity

Beginning balance of equity: $ 992670 $ 157 $ 992,827 $828,322 $ 10413 $ 838,735
Issuance of common stock on exercis

options and restricted sto 1,939 - 1,939 3,065 - 3,065
Issuance of common stock for employee

stock purchase ple 262 - 262 221 - 221
Tax benefit from exercise of non-qualified

stock options 1,737 - 1,737 3,105 - 3,105
Shares withheld for employee ta (2,946) - (2,946) (58) - (58)
Share based compensat 1,941 - 1,941 1,923 - 1,923
Capital contribution by noncontrollir

interest - 8,988 8,988 - - -
Change in equity for Hi-China Web

Solutions® - - - (5,946) (7,418) (13,364)
Comprehensive incom:

Net income 29,721 (50) 29,671 34,659 7 34,666

Other comprehensive income (los

Changes in unrealized gain (loss) on
availablefor-sale securitie 72 - 72 9 - 9
Foreign currency translatic
adjustmen 10,872 - 10,872 588 (81) 507

Total other comprehensive income (l¢ 10,944 - 10,944 597 (81) 516
Total comprehensive incon 40,665 (50) 40,615 35,256 (74) 35,182
Ending balance of equity: $1,036,268 $ 9,095 $1,045,363 $ 865,888 $ 2921 $ 868,809

1) See Note 1—Discontinued operations for further discussi

NOTE 19—SUBSEQUENT EVENTS:

In March 2011, Japan experienced a 9.0 magnitudbceeke followed by tsunami waves and aftershothese events have affected the
infrastructure in the country, caused power outagesalso temporarily disrupted the supply chairsfime vendors both locally and possibly
internationally. Infotec Japan suffered nominalkintory and facility damages. The Company continaesonitor the situation closely to ass
the impact to its local operations and demand enwirent, and any impact to the worldwide supply chai
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ITEM 2. Managemen’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition ahResults of Operations

The following discussion and analysis of our finahcondition and results of operations shouldderin conjunction with the
Consolidated Financial Statements and related Notdsded elsewhere in this Report.

When used in this Quarterly Report on Form 10-@herReport, the words “believes,” “plans,” “estimas,” “anticipates,” “expects,”
“intends,” “allows,” “can,” “may,” “designed,” “wil 1,” and similar expressions are intended to idepfifrwardiooking statements. These
statements that relate to future periods and inelathtements about our business model and ourcesivbur market strategy, including
expansion of our product lines, our infrastructuoey investment in our IT systems, anticipated fitmnef our acquisitions, anticipated incre:
in fourth quarter seasonality, impact of our disjias of certain assets to MiTAC International Corption, or MiTAC International, our
revenue and operating results, our gross margiogsmetition with Synnex Technology International fCoour future needs for additional
financing, concentration of customers, our intefoaal operations, including our operations in Jap&xpansion of our operations, ¢
strategic acquisitions of businesses and assdes;tefof future expansion of our operations, adegu our cash resources to meet our capital
needs, the settlement of our convertible notes@atey of our disclosure controls and proceduregipg pressures, competition, impact of «
accounting policies, and statements regarding @ausitization programs and revolving credit lin€srwarddooking statements are subjec
risks and uncertainties that could cause actualiltssto differ materially from those projected. Fheaisks and uncertainties include, but are
limited to, those risks discussed, as well as &asasnality of the buying patterns of our customesscentration of sales to large customers,
dependence upon and trends in capital spendingdtsdg the IT industry, fluctuations in general Bomic conditions and risks set forth uni
Part Il, Item 1A“Risk Factors.” These forward-looking statementgak only as of the date hereof. We expressly dis@ay obligation or
undertaking to release publicly any updates orsinis to any forward-looking statements containecim to reflect any change in our
expectations with regard thereto or any changeviengs, conditions or circumstances on which any statement is based.

Overview

We are a Fortune 500 corporation and a leadinghbasiprocess services company, servicing resakgeasers and original equipment
manufacturers, or OEMs, in multiple regions arotlralworld. Our primary business process serviceslstribution and business process
outsourcing, or BPO. We operate in two segmengsriblution services and global business service§RS. Our distribution services segment
distributes IT systems, peripherals, system commisnsoftware, networking equipment, consumer edeats, or CE, and complementary
products. We also provide contract assembly seswidthin our distribution segment. Our GBS segnufdrs a range of BPO services to our
customers that include customer management, remeaahgement, back office processing and informagohnology outsourcing, or ITO, on
a global platform. To further enhance our BPO sohg, we provide value-added support services asafemand generation, psales suppor
product marketing, print and fulfillment, back a#i outsourcing and post-sales technical support.

We combine our core strengths in distribution vaithh BPO services to help our customers achievagreéficiencies in time to market,
cost minimization, real-time linkages in the supphain and aftermarket product support. We disteébmore than 25,000 technology products
(as measured by SKUs) from more than 100 IT and@EBV suppliers to more than 20,000 resellers, systeéegrators, and retailers
throughout the United States, Canada, Japan anitdexs of February 28, 2011, we had over 10,00@etfime and temporary employees
worldwide. From a geographic perspective, approxtya85% and 98% of our total revenue was from Ndéutnerica for the three months
ended February 28, 2011 and 2010.

We purchase IT systems, peripherals, system conmgmrenftware, networking equipment, CE and completary products from our
primary suppliers such as Hewlett-Packard CompanifP, Acer, Panasonic, Lenovo and Seagate anthsafl to our reseller and retail
customers. We perform a similar function for owstdbution of licensed software products. Our feselustomers include VARS, corporate
resellers, government resellers, system integradiinect marketers, and national and regional letai

Recent Acquisitions and Divestitures

We seek to augment our services offering expansitimstrategic acquisitions of businesses and askat complement and expand our
global BPO capabilities. We also divest businetisaswe deem no longer strategic to our ongoingatfmns. Our historical acquisitions have
brought us new reseller and retail customers, OEpphers, and product lines, have extended the rggbir reach of our operations,
particularly in targeted markets, and have divexdiind expanded the services we provide to our Gighpliers and customers. We accoun
acquisitions using the purchase method of accogiatid include acquired entities within our consatiédl financial statements from the closing
date of the acquisition.
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On December 1, 2010, we acquired 70% of the cagtitek of Marubeni Infotec Corporation, a subsigiaf Marubeni Corporation, whi
SB Pacific Corporation Limited, or SB Pacific, aquity-method investee, acquired the remaining 80%controlling interest. Marubeni
Infotec Corporation, now known as SYNNEX Infotecr@aration, or Infotec Japan, is a distributor ofdquipment, electronic components and
software in Japan. The aggregate consideratiothétransaction was JP¥700.0 million or approxitgdtks$8.4 million, of which our direct
share was US$5.9 million. As part of the acquisitiwe assumed debt of $105.7 million. The totaltaegible assets acquired were ($19.1)
million. In addition, we have acquired JP¥ 1.7ibillnet operating loss of Infotec Japan and haserded a full valuation allowance against it.
We expect to finalize the purchase price allocatipan completion of third party valuation procedur®ur total direct and indirect ownership
of Infotec Japan is 80%. Subsequent to the acouisitve and the noncontrolling interest of SB Fadifvested $15.0 million and $6.4 million,
respectively, in additional capitalization of IndgtJapan. This acquisition is in the distributiegraent and will enable our expansion into
Japan.

The employees of Infotec Japan are covered by netistment employment benefits plans, which inclbdéh defined benefit and defin
contribution plans.

Infotec Japan has arrangements with various bamitbé sale of approved accounts receivable aresmeteivable. The amounts
outstanding under these arrangements as of Feb28ag011 were $2.8 million.

In March 2011, Japan experienced a 9.0 magnitudbeceeke followed by tsunami waves and aftershothese events have affected the
infrastructure in the country, caused power outagesalso temporarily disrupted the supply chairsfime vendors both locally and possibly
internationally. Infotec Japan suffered nominalentory and facility damages. We continue to mortiersituation closely to assess the
impact to our local operations and demand envirariraand any impact to the worldwide supply chain.

During the three months ended February 28, 2015aageired certain businesses of e4e, Inc., for@&8llion in cash, of which $1.0
million is payable upon the completion of certagspclosing conditions. e4e, Inc. is a privathgld BPO services company that has opera
in the United States, the United Kingdom and Ind@it@e acquisition is in our GBS segment and is etqueto bring additional BPO scale,
complement our service offerings and expand outoousr base and geographic presence. The net taagibsets acquired were $5.9 million
and we recorded $17.1 million in goodwill and irgdrles. The determination of the fair value of tie¢ assets acquired is preliminary, subject
to the finalization of more detailed analysis, whinay change the amount of the purchase priceadlledo goodwiill.

Restructuring Charges

In fiscal year 2007, in connection with the acdiosi of the Redmond Group of Companies, or RGCameounced a restructuring
program in Canada. During the three months endbduBey 28, 2011 and 2010, we made payments ofi$idlidn and $0.1 million,
respectively, which are included in selling, geharal administrative expenses, for the remainiagdeobligations on the RGC facility. The
balances outstanding on facility and exit costefdsebruary 28, 2011 and November 30, 2010 werg &ilion and 0.6 million, respectively.
The lease obligations are expected to be complsteldine 2011.

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

There have been no material changes in our créicabunting policies and estimates for the threatmperiod ended February 28, 2011
from our disclosure in our Annual Report on FormKLfbr the year ended November 30, 2010. For mdi@imation on our critical accountir
policies, please see the discussion in our AnnealoR on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended NovenD, 2010.
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Results of Operations

The following table sets forth, for the indicategtipds, data as percentages of revenue:

Statements of Operations Data

Three Months Ended

February 28, 201:

February 28, 201(

Revenue 100.00% 100.00%
Cost of revenu (94.25) (94.36)
Gross profil 5.75 5.64
Selling, general and administrative exper (3.69) (3.63)
Acquisition and integration expens (0.03) -
Income from continuing operations before -operating items, income taxes and noncontrol

interest 2.03 2.01
Interest expense and finance charges (0.24) (0.20)
Other income, ne 0.04 0.06
Income from continuing operations before incomegaand noncontrolling intere 1.83 1.87
Provision for income taxe (0.64) (0.67)
Income from continuing operations before noncolitrglinterest, net of taxe 1.19 1.20
Income from discontinued operations, net of - -
Gain on sale of discontinued operations, net o - 0.59
Net income 1.19 1.79
Net (income) loss attributable to noncontrollinteirest - -
Net income attributable to SYNNEX Corporati 1.19% 1.79%

Three Months Ended February 28, 2011 and 2010

Revenue
Three Months Ended
February 28, 201: February 28, 201( % Change
(in thousands)

Revenue $ 2,500,934 $ 1,936,038 29.2%
Distribution revenut 2,468,614 1,915,340 28.9%
GBS revenut 39,238 26,072 50.5%
Intel-segment eliminatio (6,918) (5,374) 28.7%

In our distribution business, we sell in exces2®0D00 technology products (as measured by acgsHfrom more than 100 IT, CE a
OEM suppliers to more than 20,000 resellers. Thaeprof our products are highly dependent on themes purchased within a product
category. The products we sell from one periodhortext are often not comparable because of rdgaidges in product models and features.
The revenue generated in our GBS segment rela@B@services such as demand generation, presgesrt, product marketing, print and
fulfillment, back office support, ITO, renewal mag@gnent and post-sales technical support. The gggment eliminations relate to the inter-
segment back-office support services provided byGBS segment to our distribution segment. GBSmaedo third parties is net of inter-
segment eliminations. The GBS programs and custgereice requirements change frequently from oms@eo the next and are often not
comparable.

Our revenue in the distribution segment increasgthd the first quarter of fiscal year 2011, cormgghto the prior year period primarily
due to our fiscal first quarter 2011 acquisitiorirdfbtec Japan. Revenue from Infotec Japan congibapproximately 12% of our distribution
revenue. In addition, strong IT demand in the Wn&rkets and improving market conditions in Canadayell as sales from our fiscal first
quarter 2010 acquisition of Jack of All Games,@kG, gaming products contributed to the remainimgéase in our revenue. Our revenue
from Canada was also favorably impacted by $19IBomiby fluctuations in foreign exchange ratesNarth America, our sales of peripherals
increased 20%, sales of IT systems increased 7&s shsystem components increased 10% and o shtetworking systems increased
37%. Our revenue from software sales increased’By ffom the prior year period, primarily due to fé quarter impact of our gaming
products as a result of our JOAG acquisition.
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Revenue generated from the recent acquisitionsirc®S segment contributed approximately 28% of@B6 revenue. Organic growth
in revenue from our call centers was 25% comparehd prior year as we continue to win new custooeatracts, introduce new service
categories and experience increased call volunoaigiimout our BPO services contact centers.

Gross Profit

Three Months Ended

February 28, 2011 February 28, 201C % Change
(in thousands)
Gross profil $ 143,796 $ 109,161 31.7%
Percentage of reveni 5.75% 5.64%

Our gross profit is affected by a variety of fastdncluding competition, average selling pricés, Yariety of products and services we
sell, the customers to whom we sell, our sourcesw#¥nue by segments, rebate and discount programsour suppliers, freight costs, resel
for inventory losses, acquisitions and divestitwEbusiness units, fluctuations in revenue, andnoix of business including our GBS services.

Our gross profit as a percentage of revenue iffitstequarter of fiscal year 2011 increased by &%i§ points over the first quarter of fis
year 2010. Our gross profit was favorably impadigdhe growth in business in our GBS segment, tlaage in product mix in our distributic
segment and by the contribution by our recent a&itijoms in both segments.

No specific customers, or changes in pricing sgatendividually or in the aggregate, contributégingficantly to the change in gross
profit.

Selling, General and Administrative Expens

Three Months Ended

February 28, 2011 February 28, 2010 % Change
(in thousands)
Selling, general and administrative exper $ 92,214 $ 70,208 31.3%
Acquisition and integration expen 729 - -
Percentage of reveni 3.72% 3.63%

Approximately two-thirds of our selling, generaldsadministrative expenses consist of personnet&sth as salaries, commissions,
bonuses, share-based compensation, deferred coatipensxpense or income, and temporary personiss.c8elling, general and
administrative expenses also include costs of acitifies, utility expense, professional fees, @ejation expense on our capital equipment, bad
debt expense, amortization expense on our intamgidets, and marketing expenses, offset in paditmpursements from OEM suppliers.

The increase in selling, general and administragik@enses in the first quarter of fiscal year 2@&% primarily due to our acquisition of
Infotec Japan and a full quarter impact of JoA®un distribution segment, our recent acquisitionthe GBS segment and to support our
organic growth. Compared to the prior year peramd,personnel costs increased by $15.7 millionrelgation and amortization expense
increased by $2.0 million, and our other overheqibases increased by $3.7 million due to an inergasent and professional expenses. Our
selling, general and administrative expenses wieeumfavorably impacted by fluctuations in thedign exchange rates.

In the first quarter of fiscal year 2011, we in@done-time, direct, acquisition and integratiopenses of $0.7 million pertaining to our
acquisition of Infotec Japan and the GBS acquisitioncluded in these costs are legal and outsidsuiting expenses incurred to complete the
acquisition transactions, and travel costs incufoedhtegration of operations.
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Income from Operations before N-Operating Items, Income Taxes and Noncontrollingterest

Three Months Ended
February 28, 2011 February 28, 2010 % Change
(in thousands)

Income from continuing operations before -operating items, income taxes ¢

noncontrolling interes $ 50,853 $ 38,953 30.5%
Percentage of Total Reven 2.03% 2.01%
Distribution income from continuing operations krefmon-operating items,

income taxes and noncontrolling inter 47,219 35,994 31.2%
Percentage of Distribution Reven 1.91% 1.88%
GBS income from continuing operations before operating items, income tax

and noncontrolling intere: 3,634 2,959 22.8%
Percentage of GBS Reven 9.26% 11.35%

Our income from continuing operations before noerafing items, income taxes and noncontrollingregefor the first quarter of fiscal
year 2011 was higher than the prior year perioth bodollars and as a percentage of revenue. fipedvement in margins was primarily d
to changes in our business services mix and higifwess profit contribution, offset, in part by higtselling, general and administrative
expenses, and acquisition and integration expenses.

The distribution segment income from continuingratiens before non-operating items, income taxesremcontrolling interest as a
percentage of revenue was higher during the furattgr of fiscal year 2011 compared to the pri@rygeriod due to higher gross profit
contribution, resulting from changes in our prodaistl business services mix. These gains were diffskigher operating expenses as a result
our Infotec Japan acquisition, for the growth of business and one-time acquisition and integratasts incurred for our Infotec Japan
acquisition.

The GBS segment income from continuing operatiaiere non-operating items, income taxes and nonalting interest as a
percentage of revenue during the first quarteisafd year 2011 decreased as compared to they@@srperiod due to onéme integration cos
and higher amortization expenses resulting fromrecent acquisitions.

Interest Expense and Finance Charges, M

Three Months Ended

February 28, 2011 February 28, 2010 % Change
(in thousands)
Interest expense and finance charges $ 6,169 $ 3,809 62.0%
Percentage of reveni 0.24% 0.20%

Amounts recorded in interest expense and finanaegels, net, consist primarily of interest experaid pn our lines of credit and other
debt, fees associated with third party accountsivable flooring arrangements, non-cash interegéese on our convertible debt and the sale
or pledge of accounts receivable through our sezation facilities, offset by income earned on oash investments and financing income
from our multi-year contracts in our Mexico opeoati

The increase in interest expense and finance chamgé for the first quarter of fiscal year 20klcampared to the prior year period was
due to lower interest income, as one of our distidn service contracts in Mexico has been comg|eiad additional interest expense from the
working capital credit facility in Infotec Japanhieh was acquired in the first quarter of fiscahy2011. Interest expense was also unfavorably
impacted by the movements in foreign exchange rates

Other Income, Net

Three Months Ended

February 28, 2011 February 28, 2010 % Change
(in thousands)
Other income, ne $ 965 $ 1,163 -17.0%
Percentage of reveni 0.04% 0.06%
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Amounts recorded as other income, net include goreurrency transaction gains and losses, investgans and losses (including those
in our deferred compensation plan) and other n@raipng gains and losses.

The change in other income, net for the first quraot fiscal year 2011 as compared to the prior peaiod was due to a $0.8 million gain
from the sale of the BDG division of SYNNEX Canatlaing the first quarter of fiscal 2010. In additighe other income, net for the first
quarter of fiscal year 2011, was impacted by $0lban higher gains from our deferred compensaimmrestments and $0.5 million in
government business incentives received by ourdiabigs in foreign locations, offset by a $0.5lioit increase in foreign exchange losses.

Provision for Income Taxe:!

Provision for income taxes consists of our cureerd deferred tax expense resulting from our incearaed in domestic and foreign
jurisdictions.

Our effective tax rate in the first quarter of isgear 2011 was 35.0% compared with an effectixaate of 36.0% from the prior year
period. The decrease in the effective tax rateprasarily due to mix of profit contributions fromavious tax jurisdictions.

Our future effective tax rates could be adversélgcéed by earnings being lower than anticipateddantries where we have lower
statutory rates and earnings being higher thamipated in countries where we have higher statutatgs, by changes in the valuations of our
deferred tax assets or liabilities, or by changesaterpretations in tax laws, regulations or agdmg principles. In addition, we are subject to
the continuous examination of our income tax retumy the Internal Revenue Service and other taxoaities. We regularly assess the
likelihood of adverse outcomes resulting from thesaminations to determine the adequacy of ourigi@v for income taxes.

Net Income Attributable to Noncontrolling Interes

Net income attributable to noncontrolling interaggresents the share of net income attributabdehters, which is recognized for the
portion of subsidiaries’ equity not owned by usAlpril 2007, we acquired a controlling interesiGhina Civilink (Cayman), which operates in
China as HiChina Web Solutions. HiChina Web Sohsgiavas sold in December 2009 and is presentedawoiiinued operations in our
Consolidated Statements of Operations.

In March 2008, we acquired a controlling interesNihon Daikou Shouiji Co., Ltd., or NDS, which opgss in Japan. On August 31,
2010, we sold our controlling interest in NDS to B&ific, our equity-method investee.

On September 30, 2010, we acquired a 95.0% interé€dtcidental Business Services, S.A., which mesicall center services in Costa
Rica.

The above noncontrolling interests are containglimwbur GBS segment.

The remaining noncontrolling interest, which ishiit our distribution segment, is in Infotec Japad & owned by SB Pacific.

Goodwill

We conducted our annual goodwill impairment testisgf November 30, 2010 and concluded that thasene impairment. There were
no significant changes to the key assumptions isedr annual goodwill impairment analysis. Therereuno indications of any triggering
events that would necessitate further impairmeatyais on the fair value of reporting units.

Discontinued Operation:

On December 28, 2009, China Civilink (Cayman), whiperates in China as HiChina Web Solutions, wéste Alibaba.com Limited.
HiChina Web Solutions provides domain name redistmaweb site hosting and design. HiChina Web Safuwas a subsidiary of SYNNEX
Investment Holdings Corporation, a wholly-ownedysidiary company of SYNNEX Corporation. Under thents of the agreement, we
received $65.4 million for our estimated 79% coltitg ownership in HiChina Web Solutions. Duringtthree months ended February 28,
2010, we recorded total gain on the sale of $11libm net of $1.2 million income taxes. We, théimate parent, have agreed to guarantee the
obligations of SYNNEX Investment Holdings Corpoeatiup to $35.0 million in connection with the saefeHiChina Web Solutions. HiChina
Web Solutions was a part of our GBS segment. We havsignificant continuing involvement in the cgténs of HiChina Web Solutions. In
conjunction with the sale of HiChina Web Solutiong, recorded a contingent liability of $3.1 million
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The sale of HiChina Web Solutions qualified asscdntinued operation and accordingly, we have ebeduesults of HiChina Web
Solution’s operations from our consolidated statetief continuing operations for the three monthdesl February 28, 2010 to present this
business in discontinued operations.

The following table shows the results of operatiohbliChina Web Solutions for the three months ehBebruary 28, 2010, which are
included in the earnings from discontinued operetio

Three Months Endec

February 28, 2010 *
(in thousands)

Revenue $ 2,959
Cost of revenu (1,706)
Gross profi 1,253
Selling, general and administrative exper (1,199)
Income from operations before r-operating items, income taxes and noncontrollitigrest 54
Interest income, ne 17
Other income, ne 5
Income before income taxes and noncontrolling et 76
Provision for income taxe (1)
Income from discontinued operatic 75
Income from discontinued operations attributabledacontrolling interes (16)
Income from discontinued operations attributablSY&NNEX Corporatior $ 59

* Includes the results of operations from Decemb@009 to the disposition date of December 28, 2

Liquidity and Capital Resources
Cash Flows

Our business is working capital intensive. Our vimgkcapital needs are primarily to finance accoueteivable and inventory. We rely
heavily on debt, accounts receivable arrangemeuntssecuritization program and our revolver progfanour working capital needs.

We have financed our growth and cash needs topiisarily through working capital financing facibs, convertible debt, bank credit
lines and cash generated from operations. The pyioses of cash have been to fund working cagalcquisitions and for the generation of
increased sales.

To increase our market share and better serveustiormers, we may further expand our operationsiitrenvestments or acquisitions.
We expect that such expansion would require afainitvestment in personnel, facilities and openasi These investments or acquisitions
would likely be funded primarily by additional bowings or issuing common stock.

Net cash provided by operating activities was $58ildon in the first quarter of fiscal year 2014 eompared to net cash used in
operations of $22.1 million in the prior year peri€ash provided by operating activities in thstfquarter of fiscal year 2011 was primarily
from the net income earned during the period, laweentory purchases, collections from accountsixeble, offset by the payment of
accounts payable. The cash used in operating tesiduring the first quarter of fiscal year 200@s primarily for the purchase of inventory
and other assets and the payment of accounts paydfset by the collections from customers andmesime earned during the period.
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Net cash used in investing activities was $72.%ianilin the three months ended February 28, 20iclwincludes $38.3 million used f
our acquisition of Encover, Inc. and e4e, Inc.um 8BS segment and $4.5 million used for the adgprisof Infotec Japan, net of cash acqu
in our distribution segment. Our capital expendituduring the quarter were $8.6 million, which intds $2.4 million paid as a deposit under a
capital lease agreement for the acquisition of eetvause and logistics facility in the United Staaad $1.3 million invested in property in
Costa Rica. In addition, we invested $3.7 milliarSB Pacific, our equity-method investee. Our ref&td cash increased by $14.8 million
primarily due to the timing of lockbox collectionader our borrowing arrangements. Net cash usew/@sting activities in the first quarter of
fiscal year 2010 was $24.6 million mainly due tsltaised for the acquisition of Jack of All Games, bf $37.2 million, an increase in
restricted cash of $10.8 million, capital expendituof $2.4 million, and a $5.0 million long-teroah given to a third party. These usages were
offset by $30.4 million net cash received from slaée of HiChina Web Solutions and the BDG divisidt8YNNEX Canada.

Net cash provided by financing activities during first quarter of fiscal year 2011 was $27.4 millconsisting primarily of $7.9 million
net receipts from our securitization arrangememisrevolving lines of credit and the debt refiniagoof Infotec Japan with a new credit
facility. The book overdraft was lower by $12.8 lioih. In addition, the capital contribution by namtrolling interests in Infotec Japan was
$6.5 million and financing from the exercise of doyee stock options was $2.2 million during the ijera offset by taxes paid for net share
settlement of equity awards of $2.9 million. Nestegrovided by financing activities was $25.5 moillin the three months ended February 28,
2010, consisting primarily of the net receipts 86% million from our securitization arrangemetuank loans and revolving line of credit and
$3.2 million proceeds from the issuance of comirtonks

We had sufficient availability on our credit arrangents to support our operating activities as of&ary 28, 2011.

We have issued guarantees to certain vendors addrieof our subsidiaries for trade credit lineg lans, totaling $225.0 million as of
February 28, 2011 and $108.5 million as of Noven@ir2010. We are obligated under these guaratdgesy amounts due should our
subsidiaries not pay valid amounts owed to theidees or lenders.

Capital Resources

Our cash and cash equivalents totaled $101.2 mitlicd $88.0 million as of February 28, 2011 andéxaber 30, 2010, respectively. We
believe we will have sufficient resources to maatgresent and future working capital requireméntshe next twelve months, based on our
financial strength and performance, existing saaiafdiquidity, available cash resources and fuansilable under our various borrowing
arrangements.

In May 2008, we issued $143.8 million of aggregaiacipal amount of our 4.0% Convertible Senior &otlue 2018, or the Notes, in a
private placement. However, under certain circumsta we may redeem the Notes, in whole or in f@rgash on or after May 20, 2013, at a
redemption price equal to 100% of principal amaqalos any accrued and unpaid interest. In addiifarertain triggering events are met, the
Notes can be converted into shares of common stbaky time before their maturity. Because we culyantend to settle the Notes using ¢
at some future date, we maintain within our Amended Restated U.S. Arrangement and the Amende®asthted Revolver ongoing featu
that allow us to utilize cash from these facilitteccash settle the Notes, if desired. (See OnfiBal&heet Arrangements). These borrowing
arrangements are renewable on their expiratiorsds¥e have no reason to believe that these arraagsemwill not be renewed as we continue
to be in good credit standing with the participgtfmancial institutions. We have had similar beviag arrangements with various financial
institutions throughout our years as a public comyp&Ve also retain the ability to issue equity s&@s and utilize the proceeds to cash-settle
the Convertible Senior Notes. See Note 9.

On-Balance Sheet Arrangements

We primarily finance our U.S. operations with ac@mts receivable securitization program, or th®. Arrangement. In November 20
we amended and restated the U.S. Arrangement megldte lenders and the lead agent, or the AmeaddRestated U.S. Arrangement. We
can now pledge up to a maximum of $400.0 milliois. trade accounts receivable, or the U.S. Rabtég, as compared to a maximum of
$350.0 million under the previous agreement. Thaunty date of the Amended and Restated U.S. Areament is November 12, 2013. The
effective borrowing cost under the Amended and &edtU.S. Arrangement is a blend of the prevaitiagler commercial paper rates plus a
program fee of 0.60% per annum based on the usgidmpof the commitment, and a facility fee of 0%6@er annum payable on the aggregate
commitment of the lenders. Prior to the amendméeteffective borrowing cost was a blend of thevpileng dealer commercial paper rates,
plus a program fee of 0.65% per annum based ongke portion of the commitment and a facility fé©.65% per annum payable on the
aggregate commitment. The balances outstandingeoAmended and Restated U.S. Arrangement as ofi&gh28, 2011 and November 30,
2010 were $198.8 million and $209.1 million, redpedy.
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Under the terms of the Amended and Restated Usangement, we sell, on a revolving basis, our B&:eivables to a wholly-owned,
bankruptcy-remote subsidiary. The borrowings areléd by pledging all of the rights, title and imtgtrin and to the U.S. Receivables as
security. Any borrowings under the Amended and &edtU.S. Arrangement are recorded as debt onamsotidated balance sheet. As is
customary in trade accounts receivable securitinairangements, a credit rating agency’s downgoétiee third party issuer of commercial
paper or of a back-up liquidity provider (which pides a source of funding if the commercial paparkat cannot be accessed) could result in
an increase in our cost of borrowing or loss offmancing capacity under these programs if theroencial paper issuer or liquidity back-up
provider is not replaced. Loss of such financingacdty could have a material adverse effect onfioancial condition and results of
operations.

We have a senior secured revolving line of credédrsgement, or the Revolver, with a financial ington. In November 2010, we
amended and restated the revolver, or the Amend@dRastated Revolver, to remove one of the leraeisncrease the maximum commitn
of the remaining lender from $80.0 million to $1@@nillion. The Amended and Restated Revolver retamaccordion feature to increase the
maximum commitment by an additional $50.0 millior$tL50.0 million at our request, in the event theent lender consents to such increase
or another lender participates in the Revolveerkst on borrowings under the Amended and ResReedlver is based on a base rate or
LIBOR rate, at our option. The margin on our LIB@d&e is determined in accordance with our fixedrgba@overage ratio under the Revolver
and is currently 2.25%. Our base rate is determbasgtd on the higher of (i) the financial institats prime rate, (ii) the overnight federal
funds rate plus 0.50% or (iii) one month LIBOR plu8%. An unused line fee of 0.50% per annum ispkeyif the outstanding principal
amount of the Amended and Restated Revolver ighesshalf of the lender’'s commitment, howevert fea is reduced to 0.35% if the
outstanding principal amount of the Revolver isagee than half of the lender's commitment. The Adeshand Restated Revolver is secured
by our inventory and other assets and expires weldber 2013. It would be an event of default uniderAmended and Restated Revolver if
(1) a lender under the Amended and Restated Urangement declines to extend the maturity dateyapaint within 60 days prior to the
maturity date of the Amended and Restated U.S.nyement, unless availability under the AmendedRestated Revolver exceeds $60.0
million or we have a binding commitment in placag¢aew or replace the Amended and Restated U.&ngement or (2) at least 20 days prior
to the maturity date of the Amended and Restat&l Arrangement we do not have in place a bindingrodment to renew or replace the
Amended and Restated U.S. Arrangement on subdtarsiimilar terms and conditions, unless we havenmunts outstanding under the
Amended and Restated Revolver at such time. Thasenw borrowing outstanding as of February 28, 20idlNovember 30, 2010.

In February 2011, we entered into a loan agreemihta financial institution to provide an unsealirevolving line of credit for general
corporate purposes. The maximum commitment undeloén agreement is $25.0 million. The loan agregnmeludes an unused line fee of
0.50% per annum. Interest on borrowings underitteedf credit is determined by either a base ratled BOR rate, at our option. The margin
our LIBOR rate is 2.00%. Our base rate is the fimarinstitution’s prime rate minus 0.25%. The agrent expires in February 2014. As of
February 28, 2011, there were no amounts outstgndider this agreement.

SYNNEX Canada Limited, or SYNNEX Canada, has alwgrg line of credit arrangement with a financiastitution for a maximum
commitment of C$125.0 million. The Canadian RevadvArrangement also provides a sublimit of $5.0iamilfor the issuance of standby
letters of credit. As of February 28, 2011, outdtag standby letters of credit totaled $3.5 milli@¥NNEX Canada has granted a security
interest on substantially all of its assets in fasthe lender under this revolving credit fagilitn addition, we pledged our stock in SYNNEX
Canada as collateral for the Canadian Revolvinggement. The Canadian Revolving Arrangement expirélay 2012. The interest rate
applicable is equal to (i) a minimum rate of 2.5Mspa margin of 1.25% for a Base Rate Loan in Camelollars, (ii) @ minimum rate of
3.25% plus a margin of 2.50% for a Base Rate Ladd.&. Dollars, and (iii) a minimum rate of 1.0%upla margin of 2.75% for a BA (Bank
Acceptance) Rate Loan. A fee of 0.375% per annupaysble with respect to the unused portion ofcttramitment. The balances outstanding
under our Canadian Revolving Arrangement as of li@yr28, 2011 and November 30, 2010 were $47.3amiind $36.2 million,
respectively.

SYNNEX Canada has a term loan associated with tihehpse of its logistics facility in Guelph, Canadike interest rate for any unpaid
principal amount is a fixed rate of 5.374% per annihe final maturity date for repayment of any aidpprincipal is April 1, 2017. The
balances of the term loan outstanding as of Fepr2&r2011 and November 30, 2010 were $10.1 miliod $9.7 million, respectively.

Infotec Japan has a credit agreement with a grbéipancial institutions for a maximum commitmeritld¥ 10.0 billion. The credit
agreement is comprised of a JP¥ 6.0 billion longitkwan and a JP¥ 4.0 billion short-term revolvamgdit facility. The interest rate for the
long-term and short-term loans is based on the RB&e plus a margin of 2.25% per annum. The cfedility expires in November 2013.
The long-term loan can be repaid at any time gdaanaturity without penalty. We have issued a gota of JP¥7.0 billion under this credit
facility. As of February 28, 2011, the balance tanging under the term loan and the revolving ¢riedility were $73.3 million and $42.8
million, respectively.
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Infotec Japan has two term loans from financiditm$ons with an aggregate amount outstandingyfdsebruary 28, 2011 of $15.6
million. This includes a short-term loan of JP¥hilion, which expires in January 2012 and bedfiged interest rate of 2.0%, and a term loan
of JP¥ 280.0 million, which expires in December2@hd bears a fixed interest rate of 1.50%.

As of February 28, 2011 and November 30, 2010, acedutstanding letters of credit amounting to $8iion under a letter of credit
facility.
Future principal payments as of February 28, 20ideuthe above loans are as follows:

As of February 28, 201
(in thousands)

Fiscal Years Ended November 3(

2011 $ 290,650
2012 14,641
2013 74,513
2014 785
2015 827
Thereaftel 6,494

$ 387,910

Due to the uncertainty of the timing and amount thay be settled in cash, the principal amountlgf3$8 million of the convertible
senior notes was not included in the table above.

Covenants Compliance

In relation to our Amended and Restated U.S. Areamgnt, the Amended and Restated Revolver, thednftapan credit facility, the
Canadian Revolving Arrangement and the U.S. unselcavolving line of credit, we have a number ofermants and restrictions that, among
other things, require us to comply with certairaficial and other covenants and restrict our aliityncur additional debt. These covenants
require us to maintain specified financial ratiosl @atisfy certain financial condition tests, imihg minimum net worth and fixed charge
coverage ratio. They also limit our ability to makeforgive intercompany loans, pay dividends arakendistributions, make certain
acquisitions, repurchase our stock, create lieansce debt owed to us, enter into agreements fittases, modify the nature of our business,
enter into saldeaseback transactions, make certain investmentis;, mto new real estate leases, transfer andisgdits, cancel or terminate
material contracts and merge or consolidate. Thertants also limit our ability to pay cash uponwaasion, redemption or repurchase of the
Notes, as defined below, subject to certain ligyitésts. As of February 28, 2011, we were in caamgle with all material covenants for t
above arrangements.

Convertible Debt

In May 2008, we issued $143.8 million of aggregaiacipal amount of our 4.0% Convertible Senior &otlue 2018, or the Notes, in a
private placement. The Notes have a cash couperesttrate of 4.0% per annum. Interest on the Neteayable in cash semi-annually in
arrears on May 15 and November 15 of each yeambieg November 15, 2008. In addition, we will pegntingent interest in respect of any
six-month period from May 15 to November 14 or frblovember 15 to May 14, with the initial six-morglriod commencing May 15, 2013,
if the trading price of the Notes for each of the trading days immediately preceding the first dighe applicable six-month period equals
120% or more of the principal amount of the Nof&gring any interest period when contingent interegtayable, the contingent interest
payable per Note is equal to 0.55% of the avenaglrtg price of the Notes during the ten tradingsdanmediately preceding the first day of
the applicable six-month interest period. The Nateture on May 15, 2018, subject to earlier red@nptepurchase or conversion.
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Holders may convert their Notes at their optioamy time prior to the close of business on therimss day immediately preceding the
maturity date for such Notes under the followingemstances: (1) during any fiscal quarter afterfibcal quarter ended August 31, 2008 (and
only during such fiscal quarter), if the last rejpdrsale price of our common stock for at leastra@ing days in the period of 30 consecutive
trading days ending on the last trading day ofitlediately preceding fiscal quarter is equal tonare than 130% of the conversion price of
the Notes on the last day of such preceding figaaltter, (2) during the five business-day periddradny five consecutive trading-day period,
or the Measurement Period, in which the tradinggpger $1,000 principal amount of the Notes fohegay of that Measurement Period was
less than 98% of the product of the last reportde grice of the common stock and the conversitmahthe Notes on each such day; (3) if we
have called the particular Notes for redemptiortil time close of business on the business day poitihhe redemption date; or (4) upon the
occurrence of certain corporate transactions. titad, holders may also convert their Notes airtbption at any time beginning on
November 15, 2017, and ending at the close of lkgsion the business day immediately preceding #terity date for the Notes, witho
regard to the foregoing circumstances. Upon comwersve will pay or deliver, as the case may bsh¢ahares of the common stock or a
combination thereof at our election. The initiaheersion rate for the Notes will be 33.9945 shafesommon stock per $1,000 principal
amount of Notes, equivalent to an initial convemgioice of $29.42 per share of common stock. Seciversion rate will be subject to
adjustment in certain events but will not be adjddbr accrued interest, including any additiométiiest and any contingent interest.

We may not redeem the Notes prior to May 20, 2818.may redeem the Notes, in whole or in part, &mhcon or after May 20, 2013, at
a redemption price equal to 100% of the principabant of the Notes to be redeemed, plus any acanddinpaid interest to (including any
additional interest and any contingent interest},dxcluding, the redemption date.

Holders may require us to repurchase all or a pomif their Notes for cash on May 15, 2013 at apase price equal to 100% of the
principal amount of the Notes to be repurchasad; phy accrued and unpaid interest to (includingaatditional interest and any contingent
interest), but excluding, the repurchase date elindergo a fundamental change, holders may regsiite purchase all or a portion of their
Notes for cash at a price equal to 100% of thecjpal amount of the Notes to be purchased, plusaaoyued and unpaid interest to (includ
any additional interest and any contingent int@rdstt excluding, the fundamental change repurcdase

The Notes are senior unsecured obligations of aadsrank equally in right of payment with otheriseminsecured debt and rank senior
to subordinated notes, if any. The Notes effecfivahk junior to any of our secured indebtednegbecextent of the assets securing such
indebtedness. The Notes are also structurally slifeted in right of payment to all indebtedness atietr liabilities and commitments
(including trade payables) of our subsidiaries. Maeproceeds from the Notes were used for generpbrate purposes and to reduce
outstanding balances under the U.S. ArrangementtenRevolver.

The Notes are governed by an indenture, dated s&pfl2, 2008, between us and U.S. Bank Nationabgiation, as trustee, which
contains customary events of default.

The Notes as hybrid instruments are accountedrageciible debt and are recorded at carrying vale. right of the holders of the Notes
to require us to repurchase the Notes in the edfemfundamental change and the contingent intéeastire would require separate
measurement from the Notes; however, the amounsignificant. The additional shares issuable folltg certain corporate transactions do
require bifurcation and separate measurement freniNbtes.

In accordance with the provisions of the standésdaccounting for convertible debt, we recognibeth a liability and an equity
component of the Notes in a manner that reflectsron-convertible debt borrowing rate at the ddtissuance of 8.0%. The value assigned to
the debt component, which is the estimated faneghs of the issuance date, of a similar noteownitthe conversion feature, was determine
be $120.3 million. The difference between the Nmtsh proceeds and this estimated fair value wanasd to be $23.4 million and was
retroactively recorded as a debt discount andheilamortized to “Interest expense and finance @saret’over the five year period to the fi
put date, utilizing the effective interest method.

As of February 28, 2011, the remaining amortizafieriod is approximately 26 months assuming themaation of the debentures at the
first purchase date of May 20, 2013. Based on h caspon interest rate of 4.0%, we recorded contehinterest expense of $1.6 million
during both the three months ended February 281 2011 2010. Based on an effective rate of 8.0%rewerded non-cash interest expense of
$1.2 million and $1.1 million during the three miosiended February 28, 2011 and 2010, respectifslgf both February 28, 2011 and
November 30, 2010, the carrying value of the equitynponent of the Notes, net of allocated issuansts, was $22.8 million. As
February 28, 2011, the if-converted value of thegdalid not exceed the principal balance.
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The Notes contain various features that under icectecumstances could allow the holders to contlegtNotes into shares before their
tenyear maturity. Further, the date of settlemenhefitlotes is uncertain due to the various featufréseoNotes including put and call featur
Because we currently intend to settle the Notesgusaish at some future date, we maintain withinfouended and Restated U.S. Arrangen
and the Amended and Restated Revolver ongoingrésatbat allow us to utilize cash from these fde#ito cash settle the Notes, if desired.

Related Party Transaction

We have a business relationship with MiTAC Inteiordl Corporation, or MiTAC International, a pulig¢raded company in Taiwan
that began in 1992 when it became our primary itordlrough its affiliates. As of February 28, 20MIiTAC International and its affiliates
beneficially owned approximately 29% of our comnstock. In addition, Matthew Miau, our Chairman Eiuer of the Board of Directors, is
the Chairman of MiTAC International and a direatorofficer of MiTAC International’s affiliates. Aa result, MiTAC International generally
has significant influence over us and over the aute of all matters submitted to stockholders farsideration, including any of our merger:
acquisitions. Among other things, this could hawe effect of delaying, deterring or preventing arae of control over us with the loss of any
premium that stockholders otherwise might receiveannection with such a transaction.

Until July 31, 2010, we worked with MiTAC Internatial on OEM outsourcing and jointly marketed MiTA@ernational’s design and
electronic manufacturing services and its contaasembly capabilities. This relationship enabletbusuild relationships with MiTAC
International’s customers. On July 31, 2010, MiThk@rnational purchased certain assets relatedrteantract assembly business, including
inventory and customer contracts, primarily relatedustomers then being jointly served by MiTA@ehmational and us. As part of this
transaction, we provide MiTAC International cert&iansition services for the business for a fe$8 million per month over a period of
twelve months. During the three months ended Fepr2@, 2011, we received $0.8 million in servicedeln addition, during the three months
ended February 28, 2011, we received $0.8 millioreimbursements for facilities and overhead cdgis. sale agreement also includes earn-
out and profit sharing provisions, which are baseaperating performance metrics, achieved ovelvew® eighteen months from the closing
date, for the defined customers included in tldagaction. As of February 28, 2011, the earn-catigions were not met.

We purchased inventories, including notebook commsiitmotherboards and other peripherals, from MiTA€rnational and its affiliates
totaling $1.4 million and $ 66.4 million during ttieree months ended February 28, 2011 and 201fectigely. Our sales to MiTAC
International and its affiliates during the threenths ended February 28, 2011 and 2010 totaledrilli8n and $0.7 million, respectively.
Most of the purchases and sales in the three menithsd February 28, 2010 were pursuant to our WM8steply Agreement with MiTAC
International and our former contract assemblyamst Sun Microsystems, which was acquired by Or@olgoration in 2010.

Our business relationship with MiTAC Internatiohald been informal and was not governed by long-tymmitments or arrangements
with respect to pricing terms, revenue or capaiiynmitments.

During the period of time that we worked with MiTA@ternational, we negotiated manufacturing, pdcamd other material terms on a
case-by-case basis with MITAC International anddstract assembly customers for a given proje¢tl&MiTAC International is a related
party and a controlling stockholder, we believe tha significant terms under these agreementkjdimg pricing, would not materially differ
from the terms we could have negotiated with utiaféd third parties, and we have adopted a paboyiring that material transactions with
MITAC International or its related parties be appd by our Audit Committee, which is composed sotélindependent directors. In addition,
Matthew Miau’s compensation is approved by the Nwating and Corporate Governance Committee, whielfsis composed solely of
independent directors. As MiTAC International’s axship interest in us decreases as a result of e&leur stock and additional dilution, its
interest in the success of the business and opesatiay decrease as well.
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Beneficial Ownership of our Common Stock by MiTA@ternational

As noted above, MiTAC International and its afféia in the aggregate beneficially owned approxiip&®% of our common stock as of
February 28, 2011. These shares are owned by Hbeifiog entities:

February 28, 2011

(shares in thousanc

MITAC International® 6,178
Synnex Technology International Co® 4,427
Total 10,605

(1) Shares are held via Silver Star Developmends, ktwholly-owned subsidiary of MiTAC InternatidnBxcludes 722 thousand shares (of which 325 tedishares are directly held
and 397 thousand shares are subject to exercisptims) held by Matthew Miat

(2) Synnex Technology International Corp., or Synfiechnology International, is a separate entityrfius and is a publicly-traded corporation in Taiw@hares are held via Peer
Development Ltd, a wholly-owned subsidiary of Syxnfi@chnology International. MiTAC International osva noncontrolling interest of 8.7% in MiTAC Incorated, a privately-
held Taiwanese company, which in turn holds a notrotling interest of 14.0% in Synnex Technologyeimational. Neither MiTAC International, nor Mr.idi is affiliated with
any person(s), entity or entities that hold a mgjanterest in MiTAC Incorporatec

While the ownership structure of MiTAC Internatidbaad its affiliates is complex, it has not had atenial adverse effect on our business
in the past, and we do not expect it to do so énftture.

We own shares of MiTAC International and one ofiffiliates related to the deferred compensati@m mf Robert Huang, our founder
and former Chairman. As of February 28, 2011, thdee of the investment was $1.0 million. Exceptlascribed herein, none of our officers or
directors has an interest in MiTAC Internationaiteraffiliates.

Synnex Technology International is a publicly-trdderporation in Taiwan that currently providestisition and fulfillment services to
various markets in Asia and Australia, and is alsopotential competitor. Neither MiTAC Internatednnor Synnex Technology International
is restricted from competing with us.

Others

On August 31, 2010, we acquired a 33.3% noncoimpihterest in SB Pacific, a newly formed compdey, by our founder and former
Chairman, Robert Huang. We are not the primary fi@agy in SB Pacific. Our investment in SB Pacifi@s accounted for as an equity-
method investment and is included in “Other ass@¢e regard SB Pacific to be a variable interesitgand as of February 28, 2011, our
maximum exposure to loss was limited to $4.8 milliburing the three months ended February 28, 20&Ipaid $0.1 million in management
fees to SB Pacific and recorded sales of $0.3anillo its affiliates. SB Pacific owns a 30.0% nantcolling interest in Infotec Japan.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements
During the fiscal year 2011, we adopted the folloiaccounting standards:

In October 2009, the Financial Accounting Stand&dard, or FASB, issued an update to the existin§ipte-element revenue
arrangements guidance. This revised guidance phinpaovides two significant changes: (1) elimiratie need for objective and reliable
evidence of the fair value for the undelivered edatrin order for a delivered item to be treated asparate unit of accounting, and
(2) eliminates the residual method to allocateatrangement consideration. This accounting updagéféctive for the first annual reporting
period beginning on or after June 15, 2010, witlyesdoption permitted provided that the revisedlgnce is retroactively applied to the
beginning of the year of adoption. This standard a@opted by us beginning December 1, 2010 andatiiave a material impact to our
consolidated financial statements.

In October 2009, the FASB issued an accountingdst@haddressing how entities account for reventegements that contain both
hardware and software elements. Due to the sigmifidifference in the level of evidence requireddeparation of multiple deliverables within
different accounting standards, this particulamoacting standard will modify the scope of accougtijuidance for software revenue
recognition. Many tangible products containing waite and non-software components that functionttegeo deliver the tangible products’
essential functionality will be accounted for unttex revised multiplelement arrangement revenue recognition guidarsmodied above. Th
accounting standard is effective for the first ammeporting period beginning on or after June2®.,0, with early adoption permitted provided
that the revised guidance is retroactively appigethe beginning of the year of adoption. This dead was applicable to us beginning
December 1, 2010 and did not have a material imjpaatir consolidated financial statements.
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ITEM 3. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Marlet Risk

There have been no material changes in our quawitand qualitative disclosures about market fiskhe three month periods ended
February 28, 2011 from our Annual Report on ForrKifor the year ended November 30, 2010. For furthgcussion of quantitative and
qualitative disclosures about market risk, refeesisanade to our Annual Report on Form 10-K forythar then ended.

ITEM 4. Controls and Procedures

(a) Evaluation of disclosure controls and proceduréd/e maintain “disclosure controls and procedures Suach term is defined in Rule
13a-15(e) under the Securities Exchange Act of #81“Exchange Act”), that are designed to enslia¢ information required to be disclosed
by us in reports that we file or submit under thetange Act is recorded, processed, summarizediegrudted within the time periods
specified in Securities and Exchange Commissioesrahd forms, and that such information is accuradland communicated to our
management, including our Chief Executive Officed &hief Financial Officer, as appropriate, to ailiimely decisions regarding required
disclosure. In designing and evaluating our disglesontrols and procedures, management recogthiaédisclosure controls and procedures,
no matter how well conceived and operated, canigeoanly reasonable, not absolute, assurancehbattjectives of the disclosure controls
and procedures are met. Our disclosure controlpeomkdures have been designed to meet reasorssbleaace standards. Additionally, in
designing disclosure controls and procedures, aragement necessarily was required to apply ignaht in evaluating the cost-benefit
relationship of possible disclosure controls ammtpdures. The design of any disclosure controlgpaockedures also is based in part upon
certain assumptions about the likelihood of futewents, and there can be no assurance that amnoeidiisucceed in achieving its stated goals
under all potential future conditions.

Based on their evaluation as of the end of theoderovered by this Quarterly Report on Form 10-@,©@hief Executive Officer and
Chief Financial Officer have concluded that, aswéh date, our disclosure controls and proceduees effective at the reasonable assurance
level.

(b) Changes in internal control over financial reportig. There was no change in our internal control oveairicial reporting (as defined
in Rule 13a-15(f) under the Exchange Act) identifie connection with management’s evaluation dudnglast fiscal quarter that has
materially affected, or is reasonably likely to evally affect, our internal control over financiaporting.

PART Il - OTHER INFORMATION

ITEM 1A. Risk Factors

The following are certain risk factors that coufteat our business, financial results and resulisperations. These risk factors should be
considered in connection with evaluating the fodvimoking statements contained in this Annual ReporForm 10-K because these factors
could cause the actual results and conditionsfterdnaterially from those projected in the forwdodking statements. Before you invest in
Company, you should know that making such an imaest involves some risks, including the risks diégct below. The risks that have been
highlighted here are not the only ones that we.fH@ny of the risks actually occur, our busindssgncial condition or results of operations
could be negatively affected. In that case, thaitigprice of our common stock could decline, and ynay lose all or part of your investment.

Risks Related to Our Business
We anticipate that our revenue and operating resuft will fluctuate, which could adversely affect theenterprise value of our Company
and our securities.
Our operating results have fluctuated and will fliade in the future as a result of many factorsluiging:

» general economic conditions and level of IT andspEnding

» the loss or consolidation of one or more of oun#igant OEM suppliers or custome!

* market acceptance, product mix and useful lifdhefgroducts we distribut

» market acceptance, quality, pricing and availabdit our services

» competitive conditions in our industries that impagr margins

e pricing, margin and other terms with our OEM suerdi
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» decline in inventory value as a result of produrtaescence and market accepta

» variations in our levels of excess inventory andhittul accounts, and changes in the terms of OEppser-inventory protections
such as price protection and return rights;

» the impact of the business acquisitions and disiposi we make

Although we attempt to control our expense levitlase levels are based, in part, on anticipateshtey. Therefore, we may not be abl
control spending in a timely manner to compensateaify unexpected revenue shortfall.

Our operating results also are affected by thessedity of the IT and CE products and services gtiu We have historically
experienced higher sales in our fourth fiscal qeraditie to patterns in the capital budgeting, fddgraernment spending and purchasing cycles
of end-users. These patterns may not be repeatedgequent periods. You should not rely on petdeperiod comparisons of our operating
results as an indication of future performance. f@sellts of any quarterly period are not indicativeesults to be expected for a full fiscal yt
In future quarters, our operating results may devb®ur expectations or those of our public magwlysts or investors, which would likely
cause our share price to decline.

We depend on a small number of OEMs to supply thelland CE products and services that we sell and tHess of, or a material change
in, our business relationship with a major OEM supflier could adversely affect our business, financigbosition and operating results.

Our future success is highly dependent on ouriogighips with a small number of OEM suppliers. SalEHP products and services
represented approximately 33% and 37% of our tetanue in the three months ended February 28, 20d 2010, respectively. Our OEM
supplier agreements typically are short-term ang beaterminated without cause upon short notice. [6ls or deterioration of our
relationships with a major OEM supplier, the auidation by OEM suppliers of additional distributptise sale of products by OEM suppliers
directly to our reseller and retail customers and-esers, or our failure to establish relationshifth new OEM suppliers or to expand the
distribution and supply chain services that we @leYOEM suppliers could adversely affect our bussndéinancial position and operating
results. For example in fiscal year 2008, Inteoval Business Machines Corporation, or IBM, terrteddts approval to market IBM Systen
and related products and services. In addition, GlEppliers may face liquidity or solvency issueat ih turn could negatively affect our
business and operating results.

Our business is also highly dependent on the tpnmgded by our OEM suppliers. Generally, each O&Mplier has the ability to
change the terms and conditions of its distribuigneements, such as reducing the amount of priteqtion and return rights or reducing the
level of purchase discounts, rebates and marketiograms available to us. From time to time, we m@yduct business with a supplier witr
a formal agreement because the agreement has@xpictherwise. In such case, we are subject tdiaddl risk with respect to products,
warranties and returns, and other terms and conditilf we are unable to pass the impact of theaeges through to our reseller and retail
customers, our business, financial position andaijey results could be adversely affected.

Our gross margins are low, which magnifies the impet of variations in revenue, operating costs and lshdebt on our operating results.

As a result of significant price competition in tHeand CE products and services industry, ourgymargins are low, and we expect tt
to continue to be low in the future. Increased cetitipn arising from industry consolidation and ldemand for certain IT and CE products
and services may hinder our ability to maintaiingprove our gross margins. These low gross mamiagnify the impact of variations in
revenue, operating costs and bad debt on our apgrasults. A portion of our operating expense®iatively fixed, and planned expenditures
are based in part on anticipated orders that aeeésted with limited visibility of future demaniis a result, we may not be able to reduce our
operating expenses as a percentage of revenudig@atmiany further reductions in gross marginshfuture. If we cannot proportionately
decrease our cost structure in response to corivpgpitice pressures, our business and operatingtsesould suffer.

We also receive purchase discounts and rebates@®®Bi suppliers based on various factors, includialgs or purchase volume and
breadth of customers. A decrease in net sales camgdtively affect the level of volume rebates ieme from our OEM suppliers and thus, our
gross margins. Because some rebates from OEM supplie based on percentage increases in salesdoicgs, it may become more difficult
for us to achieve the percentage growth in salgsimed for larger discounts due to the current sizeur revenue base. A decrease or
elimination of purchase discounts and rebates fwfamOEM suppliers would adversely affect our businand operating results.
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Because we sell on a purchase order basis, we aubject to uncertainties and variability in demand by our reseller, retail and contract
assembly services customers, which could decreaswenue and adversely affect our operating results.

We sell to our reseller, retail and contract asdgrsérvices customers on a purchase order ba#tigrrénan pursuant to long-term
contracts or contracts with minimum purchase reguénts. Consequently, our sales are subject torteraaiability by our reseller, retail and
contract assembly services customers. The levelianiing of orders placed by our customers varydeariety of reasons, including seasonal
buying by end-users, the introduction of new hamvand software technologies and general econooniditons. Customers submitting a
purchase order may cancel, reduce or delay thearsr If we are unable to anticipate and respondgalemands of our reseller, retail and
contract assembly services customers, we may lesteroers because we have an inadequate supplpadidgs, or we may have excess
inventory, either of which may harm our businesgiricial position and operating results.

The success of our contact center and renewal marexgent business is subject to the terms and conditis of our customer contracts.

We provide contact center support services andvah@anagement services to our customers underamstwith provisions that could
impact our profitability. Many of our contracts lashort termination provisions that could causettlations in our revenue and operating
results from period to period. For example, somareats have performance related bonus or penadyigions, whereby we could receive a
bonus if we satisfy certain performance levelsarehto pay a penalty for failing to do so. In aidalit our customers may not guarantee a
minimum call volume; however, we hire employeeselasn anticipated average call volumes. The rednctf call volume, loss of any
customers, payment of any penalties for failurmeget performance levels or inability to terminatg anprofitable contracts may have an
adverse impact on our operations and financialtgsu

Our renewal management business is subject to dynaonchanges in the business model and competitionhigh in turn could cause our
GBS operations to suffer.

The software and hardware renewal management arcl#tomer management operations of our GBS segejneisent emerging
markets that are vulnerable to numerous changésdhiéd cause a shift in the business and sizeeofitarket. For example, if software and
hardware customers move to a utility or fee fovserbased business model, this business modegiehaould significantly impact operations
or cause a significant shift in the way businesaiisently conducted. If OEMs put more focus irstAiea and start to internalize opportunities,
then this could also cause a significant redudtidine size of the available market for third pas#yvice providers. Similarly, if competitors
offer their services at below market margin rate®hty” business, or use other lines of businessutusidize the renewal management business
then this could cause a significant reduction sdtze of the available market. In addition, ifl@ud-based solution or some other technology
were introduced, this new technology could causaduerse shift in the way our renewal managemestations are conducted or decrease the
size of the available market.

We are subject to the risk that our inventory valuemay decline, and protective terms under our OEM spplier agreements may not
adequately cover the decline in value, which in tur may harm our business, financial position and opating results.

The IT and CE products industry is subject to rapahnological change, new and enhanced producif&agion requirements, and
evolving industry standards. These changes mayedausntory on hand to decline substantially irueabr to rapidly become obsolete. Mos
our OEM suppliers offer limited protection from tloss in value of inventory. For example, we cageiee a credit from many OEM suppliers
for products held in inventory in the event of @glier price reduction. In addition, we have a tidi right to return a certain percentage of
purchases to most OEM suppliers. These policiesfaea subject to time restrictions and do notgcous in all cases from declines in
inventory value. In addition, our OEM suppliers nimcome unable or unwilling to fulfill their protémn obligations to us. The decrease or
elimination of price protection or the inability ofir OEM suppliers to fulfill their protection obktions could lower our gross margins and
cause us to record inventory write-downs. If welwarable to manage our inventory with our OEM sugliwith a high degree of precision, we
may have insufficient product supplies or we mayehexcess inventory, resulting in inventory writ@aahs, either of which may harm our
business, financial position and operating results.
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We depend on OEM suppliers to maintain an adequateupply of products to fulfill customer orders on atimely basis, and any supply
shortages or delays could cause us to be unabletitmely fulfill orders, which in turn could harm our business, financial position and
operating results.

Our ability to obtain particular products in thejuged quantities and to fulfill reseller and rétaistomer orders on a timely basis is
critical to our success. In most cases, we havguaoanteed price or delivery agreements with ouMQHppliers. We occasionally experience
a supply shortage of certain products as a re$sitrong demand or problems experienced by our GHppliers. If shortages or delays persist,
the price of those products may increase, or tbdymts may not be available at all. In additiorr, OEM suppliers may decide to distribute, or
to substantially increase their existing distribatbusiness, through other distributors, their @@aler networks, or directly to resellers,
retailers or end-users. Accordingly, if we are alole to secure and maintain an adequate supplsodtipts to fulfill our reseller and retail
customer orders on a timely basis, our businesanéial position and operating results may be ahheraffected.

The market for our video game titles and video gambardware is characterized by short product life cgles. Increased competition for
limited shelf space, decreased promotional suppoftom resellers or retailers or increased popularityof downloadable or online games
could adversely impact our revenue.

The market for video games is characterized bytgiroduct life cycles and frequent introductionshefv products. The life cycle of a
video game generally involves a relatively highelleaf sales during the first few months after idotion followed by a rapid decline in sales
and may result in product obsolescence. Therefloeemarkets in which we compete frequently intreddoew products. As a result, competi
is intense for resellers’ and retailers’ limiteceBtspace and promotions. If our vendors’ new patslare not introduced in a timely manner or
do not achieve significant market acceptance, we mo& generate sufficient sales or profitabilityrther, if we are unable to successfully
compete for resellers’ or retailers’ space and mtional resources, this could negatively impactkatacceptance of our products and
negatively impact our business and operating result

In addition to competing with video game manufaetsy we compete with downloadable and online garpingiders and used video
game resellers. The popularity of downloadable@rlthe games has increased and continued incrgagesvnloadable and online gaming
may result in a reduced level of over the courgairvideo games sales. In addition, certain ofwadeo game reseller and retail customers sell
used video games that are generally priced lovaer tlew video games, which could result in an irggéa pricing pressure. If such customers
increase their mix of sales of used video gamesivelto new video games, it could negatively impag sales of new video games.

Because we conduct substantial operations in Chindsks associated with economic, political and saievents in China could negativel
affect our business and operating results.

A substantial portion of our IT systems operatidnsluding our IT systems support and software tgpraent operations is located in
China. In addition, we also conduct general andiadtnative activities from our facility in Chin@ds of February 28, 2011, we had 928 sup
personnel located in China. Our operations in Chiasubject to a number of risks relating to Clsieaonomic and political systems,
including:

« agovernment controlled foreign exchange rate mnitbltions on the convertibility of the Chinese Renbi;
» extensive government regulatic
» changing governmental policies relating to tax lighavailable to foreig-owned businesse
» the telecommunications infrastructu
» arelatively uncertain legal system; ¢
* uncertainties related to continued economic anéhboeform.
Our IT systems are an important part of our glapsrations. Any significant interruption in servyieehether resulting from any of the

above uncertainties, natural disasters or otheneimad result in delays in our inventory purchasierrors in order fulfillment, reduced levels
of customer service and other disruptions in oj@mat any of which could cause our business andatipg results to suffer.
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We may have higher than anticipated tax liabilities

We conduct business globally and file income taurres in various tax jurisdictions. Our effectiaxtrate could be adversely affected by
several factors, many of which are outside of amt®l, including:

» changes in income before taxes in various jurigzhistin which we operate that have differing statyitax rates
« changing tax laws, regulations, and/or interpretetiof such tax laws in multiple jurisdictior

» effect of tax rate on accounting for acquisitions @ispositions

» resolution of issues arising from tax audit or eimations and any related interest or penalties;

» uncertainty in obtaining tax holiday extensiongieation or loss of tax holidays in various juristibns.

We report our results of operations based on otaragnation of the amount of taxes owed in varitaxsjurisdictions in which we
operate. The determination of our worldwide pramisfor income taxes and other tax liabilities regsiestimation, judgment and calculations
where the ultimate tax determination may not béagerOur determination of tax liability is alwagabject to review or examination by tax
authorities in various tax jurisdictions. Any adseioutcome of such review or examination could frmegative impact on our operating

results and financial condition. The results froanious tax examinations and audit may differ fréma liabilities recorded in our financial
statements and may adversely affect our finanewllts and cash flows.

We have pursued and intend to continue to pursue igttegic acquisitions or investments in new marketand may encounter risks
associated with these activities, which could harmur business and operating results.

We have in the past pursued and in the future éxpegaursue acquisitions of, or investments injiesses and assets in new markets,
either within or outside the IT and CE products aatvices industry, that complement or expand gistiag business. Our acquisition strategy
involves a number of risks, including:

« difficulty in successfully integrating acquired opggons, IT systems, customers, and OEM suppliatienships, products ar
services and businesses with our operati

* loss of key employees of acquired operations drilityato hire key employees necessary for our ewgien;
« diversion of our capital and management attentigayafrom other business issu
* increase in our expenses and working capital requénts

* in the case of acquisitions that we may make oatsfdhe United States, difficulty in operatingfareign countries and ov:
significant geographical distances; ¢

« other financial risks, such as potential liabibtiaf the businesses we acqu

We may incur additional costs and consolidate oeredundant expenses in connection with our adgpns and investments, which m
have an adverse impact on our operating margirtsré&acquisitions may result in dilutive issuancgequity securities, the incurrence of
additional debt, large write-offs, a decrease il profitability, or future losses. The incurreraf debt in connection with any future
acquisitions could restrict our ability to obtaimrking capital or other financing necessary to afpur business. Our recent and future
acquisitions or investments may not be succesafd,if we fail to realize the anticipated benefitshese acquisitions or investments, our
business and operating results could be harmed.
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Because of the capital-intensive nature of our buséss, we need continued access to capital, whidmat available to us or if not
available on favorable terms, could harm our abiliy to operate or expand our business.

Our business requires significant levels of capddlnance accounts receivable and product invgrttat is not financed by trade
creditors. If cash from available sources is insight, proceeds from our accounts receivable $gzation and revolving credit programs are
limited or cash is used for unanticipated needsmag require additional capital sooner than anditgg. In the event we are required, or elect,
to raise additional funds, we may be unable toalorsfavorable terms, or at all, and may incur @sgs in raising the additional funds. Our
current and future indebtedness could adversegcaéfur operating results and severely limit odulitsio plan for, or react to, changes in our
business or industry. We could also be limitedibgricial and other restrictive covenants in anyiggeation or credit arrangements, including
limitations on our borrowing of additional fundsdaissuing dividends. Furthermore, the cost of sézation or debt financing could
significantly increase in the future, making it tpsohibitive to securitize our accounts receivaiidorrow, which could force us to issue new
equity securities. If we issue new equity secwsijtexisting stockholders may experience dilutiarthe new equity securities may have rights,
preferences or privileges senior to those of engstiolders of common stock. If we cannot raise fuowl acceptable terms, we may not be able
to take advantage of future opportunities or reggorcompetitive pressures or unanticipated requeérgs. Any inability to raise additional
capital when required could have an adverse effiectur business and operating results.

The terms of our debt arrangements impose significg restrictions on our ability to operate which inturn could negatively affect our
ability to respond to business and market conditioa and therefore could have an adverse effect on obusiness and operating results.

As of February 28, 2011, we had $520.4 million instanding short and long-term borrowings undentierans, convertible senior notes
and lines of credit, excluding trade payables. fEms of one or more of the agreements under whistindebtedness was incurred may limit
or restrict, among other things, our ability to:

* incur additional indebtednes

» pay dividends or make certain other restricted pEyts)

e consummate certain asset sales or acquisit

» enter into certain transactions with affiliatesd:

* merge, consolidate or sell, assign, transfer, |eamevey or otherwise dispose of all or substaytell of our assets

We are also required to maintain specified findneitios and satisfy certain financial conditiostg including a minimum net worth and
a fixed charge coverage ratio as outlined in onicsesecured revolving line of credit arrangem@nir inability to meet these ratios and tests
could result in the acceleration of the repayménihe related debt, the termination of the facjlitye increase in our effective cost of funds or
the cross-default of other credit and securitizaiorangements. As a result, our ability to opensdg be restricted and our ability to respond to
business and market conditions may be limited, wbmuld have an adverse effect on our businesep@ihting results.

We may not be able to generate sufficient cash terwice all of our indebtedness and may be forced take other actions to satisfy our
obligations under our indebtedness or we may expeamce a financial failure, which may hinder the repgment of our convertible debt.

Our ability to make scheduled debt payments oefimance our debt obligations depends on our firguand operating performance,
which is subject to prevailing economic and contpegiconditions and to certain financial, businasd other factors beyond our control. We
cannot be certain that we will maintain a leveta$h flows from operating activities sufficientgermit us to pay the principal, premium, if
any, and interest on our indebtedness.

If our cash flows and capital resources are insigffit to fund our debt service obligations, we rhayforced to reduce or delay capital
expenditures, sell assets or operations, seekiaualitapital or restructure or refinance our indebess. We cannot be certain that we would
be able to take any of these actions, that thesenaovould be successful and permit us to meesolieduled debt service obligations or that
these actions would be permitted under the ternmipéxisting or future debt agreements. In theabs of such operating results and
resources, we could face substantial liquidity peois and might be required to dispose of matesis¢ts or operations to meet our debt service
and other obligations. Some of our credit faciitiestrict our ability to dispose assets and usgthceeds from the disposition. We may not be
able to consummate those dispositions or to obtesrproceeds which we could realize from them &edd proceeds may not be adequate to
meet any debt service obligations then due.
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If we cannot make scheduled payments on our debtyil be in default and, as a result:
» our debt holders could declare all outstandinggipal and interest to be due and paya

» the lenders under our credit agreement could teatmitheir commitments to loan us money and forecimminst the assets secut
their borrowings; an

* we could be forced into bankruptcy or liquidatierich is likely to result in delays in the paymeffiour indebtedness and in t
exercise of enforcement remedies related to owetitetiness

A portion of our revenue is financed by floor planfinancing companies and any termination or reductio in these financing
arrangements could increase our financing costs angarm our business and operating results.

A portion of our product distribution revenue isdnced by floor plan financing companies. Floonglaancing companies are engaged
by our customers to finance, or floor, the purchafggroducts from us. In exchange for a fee, wedfer the risk of loss on the sale of our
products to the floor plan companies. We currergbeive payment from these financing companiesimapproximately 15 to 30 days from
the date of the sale, which allows our businesgptrate at much lower relative working capital Iswhan if such programs were not available.
If these floor plan arrangements are terminateslibstantially reduced, the need for more workingtahand the increased financing cost
could harm our business and operating results.

We have significant credit exposure to our customer and negative trends in their businesses coulduse us significant credit loss and
negatively impact our cash flow and liquidity posiion.

We extend credit to our customers for a signifiqaortion of our sales to them and they have a gesfdime, generally 30 days after the
date of invoice, to make payment. As a result, reesabject to the risk that our customers will pay on time or at all. The majority of our
customers are small and medium sized businessegrélit exposure risk may increase due to findmlifficulties or liquidity or solvency
issues experienced by our customers, resultinigeim inability to repay us. The liquidity or solv@nissues may increase as a result of an
economic downturn or a decrease in IT or CE spenbjnend-users. If we are unable to collect paymanéa timely manner from our
customers due to changes in financial or econowmditions, or for other reasons, and we are untabdellect under our credit insurance
policies, we may write off the amount due from tstomers. These write-offs may result in more agpe credit insurance and negatively
impact our ability to utilize accounts receivablesbd financing. These circumstances could neggtirgdact our cash flow and liquidity
position. Further, we are exposed to higher cabedtisk as we continue to expand internationallizere the payment cycles are generally
longer and the credit rating process may not belasst as in the United States.

In addition, our Mexico operations primarily focois various long-term projects with government atiteolocal agencies, which often
involve extended payment terms and could expode additional collection risks.

We may suffer adverse consequences from changingenest rates.

Our borrowings and securitization arrangementsariable-rate obligations that could expose usterest rate risks. As of February 28,
2011, we had approximately $362.2 million in suehiable-rate obligations. If interest rates incegasir interest expense would increase,
which would negatively affect our net income. Agrigase in interest rates may increase our futum@Wwong costs and restrict our access to
capital.

Additionally, current market conditions, subprimenmgage crisis, and overall credit conditions cdirdt our availability of capital,
which could cause increases in interest marginesisrever underlying indices, effectively increading cost of our borrowing. While some of
our credit facilities have contractually negotiaggaleads, terms such as these are subject to gngegotiations.

We are dependent on a variety of IT and telecommunations systems, and any failure of these systenmsutd adversely impact our
business and operating results.

We depend on IT and telecommunications systemsupboperations. These systems support a varidiynations including inventory
management, order processing, shipping, shipmacititrg, billing, and contact center support.
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Failures or significant downtime of our IT or tebeemunications systems could prevent us from takirgjomer orders, printing product
pick-lists, shipping products, billing customersldrandling call volume. Sales also may be affeiftedr reseller and retail customers are
unable to access our pricing and product availghiiformation. We also rely on the Internet, angarticular electronic data interchange, or
EDI, for a large portion of our orders and inforinatexchanges with our OEM suppliers and reseherratail customers. The Internet and
individual websites have experienced a numbersigtions and slowdowns, some of which were cabgeatganized attacks. In addition,
some websites have experienced security breakddfwms.were to experience a security breakdowmmugison or breach that compromised
sensitive information, it could harm our relatioipstvith our OEM suppliers and reseller and retagtomers. Disruption of our website or the
Internet in general could impair our order proceggir more generally prevent our OEM suppliers @@ ller and retail customers from
accessing information. Our contact call centereigahdent upon telephone and data services prokid#drd party telecommunications serv
vendors and our IT and telecommunications systemy. Agnificant increase in our IT and telecommuti@gs costs or temporary or permanent
loss of our IT or telecommunications systems ctwadn our relationships with our customers. The oerice of any of these events could t
an adverse effect on our operations and finanemallts.

We rely on independent shipping companies for delary of products, and price increases or service iatruptions from these carriers
could adversely affect our business and operatingsults.

We rely almost entirely on arrangements with indejgat shipping companies, such as FedEx and UP8\dalelivery of our products
from OEM suppliers and delivery of products to tleseand retail customers. Freight and shippinggés can have a significant impact on our
gross margin. As a result, an increase in freighttgarges due to rising fuel cost or general griceesases will have an immediate adverse
effect on our margins, unless we are able to gessitreased charges to our reseller and retdibeiess or renegotiate terms with our OEM
suppliers. In addition, in the past, UPS has expesgd work stoppages due to labor negotiationsmihagement. An increase in freight or
shipping charges, the termination of our arrangaseith one or more of these independent shippargpanies, the failure or inability of one
or more of these independent shipping companidglteer products, or the unavailability of theiighing services, even temporarily, could
have an adverse effect on our business and opgrasults.

Changes in foreign exchange rates and limitationsnathe convertibility of foreign currencies could adrersely affect our business and
operating results.

In the three months ended February 28, 2011 and, 2@fproximately 30% and 18%, respectively, oftotal revenue was generated
outside the United States. Most of our internatioe@enue, cost of revenue and operating expensedemominated in foreign currencies. We
presently have currency exposure arising from bkatbes and purchases denominated in foreign cuggn€hanges in exchange rates between
foreign currencies and the U.S. dollar may advgragect our operating margins. For example, isthéoreign currencies appreciate agains
U.S. dollar, it will make it more expensive in texmof U.S. dollars to purchase inventory or pay esps with foreign currencies. This could
have a negative impact to us if revenue relatatidse purchases is transacted in U.S. dollarsiditian, currency devaluation can result in a
loss to us if we hold deposits of that currency arake our products, which are usually purchasedshyith U.S. dollars, relatively more
expensive than products manufactured locally. Weeatly conduct only limited hedging activities, ih involve the use of currency forward
contracts. Hedging foreign currencies can be ri3kere is also additional risk if the currency ig freely or actively traded. Some currencies,
such as the Chinese Renminbi, Indian Rupee angppiniés Peso, are subject to limitations on congarmto other currencies, which can limit
our ability to hedge or to otherwise react to rdpietign currency devaluations. We cannot prediietimpact of future exchange rate
fluctuations on our business and operating results

Because of the experience of our key personnel ing IT and CE industries and their technological andndustry expertise, if we were to
lose any of our key personnel, it could inhibit ourability to operate and grow our business successfu

We operate in the highly competitive IT and CE isidies. We are dependent in large part on ourtghdiretain the services of our key
senior executives and other technical and indwestperts and personnel. Except for Kevin Murai, Bresident and Chief Executive Officer,
our employees and executives generally do not bey@oyment agreements. Furthermore, we do not ¢lesyperson’insurance coverage f
any of our key executives. We compete for qualiBedior management and technical personnel. Theolp®r inability to hire, key executives
or qualified employees could inhibit our ability éperate and grow our business successfully.
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We may experience theft of product from our warehoses, water damage to our properties and other casliyevents which could harm
our operating results.

From time to time, we have experienced incidentheft at various facilities, water damages to paperties and other casualty events.
These types of incidents may make it more difficulexpensive for us to obtain insurance coveradbe future. Also, the same or similar
incidents may occur in the future for which we nmay have sufficient insurance coverage or polinyits to be fully compensated for the loss,
which may have an adverse effect on our busines$iaancial results. For example, in fiscal yeat@0we experienced a loss of product as a
result of a train derailment.

We may become involved in intellectual property oother disputes that could cause us to incur subst#ial costs, divert the efforts of out
management, and require us to pay substantial damag or require us to obtain a license, which may ndite available on commercially
reasonable terms, if at all.

From time to time, we receive notifications alleginfringements of intellectual property rightsegledly held by others relating to our
business or the products we sell or assemble io©O&M suppliers and others. Litigation with respecpatents or other intellectual property
matters could result in substantial costs and digarof management and other resources and couldraadverse effect on our business.
Although we generally have various levels of inddioation protection from our OEM suppliers and traict assembly services customers, in
many cases any indemnification to which we mayriéled is subject to maximum limits or other résions. In addition, we have developed
proprietary IT systems that play an important inleur business. If any infringement claim is swesfal against us and if indemnification is
available or sufficient, we may be required to papstantial damages or we may need to seek anith @bliaense of the other party’s
intellectual property rights. We may be unable ltatn such a license on commercially reasonabhageif at all.

We are from time to time involved in other litigatiin the ordinary course of business. We may eduzcessful in defending these or
other claims. Regardless of the outcome, litigationld result in substantial expense and couldrtihe efforts of our management.

We have significant operations concentrated in th&nited States, Canada, China, Costa Rica, India, {&n, Mexico, the Philippines, ant
the United Kingdom, and any disruption in the operdions of our facilities could harm our business an@perating results.

Our worldwide operations could be subject to nadtdisasters and other business disruptions, whictdcseriously harm our revenue and
financial condition and increase our costs and egeg. We have significant operations in our faedlitocated in the United States, Canada,
China, Costa Rica, India, Japan, Mexico, the Ppiilips, and the United Kingdom. As a result, anygmged disruption in the operations of our
facilities, whether due to technical difficultigmwer failures, break-ins, destruction or damagedacilities as a result of a natural disaster,
fire or any other reason, could harm our operatasylts. For example, in March 2011, Japan expeg@a 9.0 magnitude earthquake followed
by tsunami waves and aftershocks. These eventsdifaated the infrastructure in the country, cayseder outages and have temporarily
disrupted the local, and possibly internationahmy chains for some vendors. Our facilities inalaguffered nominal inventory and facility
damages. We may experience supply shortages orsdelaeceiving products from our OEM suppliersaperience other delays in shipping
our customers. If we are unable to fulfill custoroeders in a timely manner, this could harm oumratieg results. We expect our operations in
Japan will continue to be affected by the contiguinnsequences of this natural disaster. In addlitar Philippines operation is at greater risk
due to adverse weather conditions, such as typh&dasurrently do not have a formal disaster repppéan and may not have sufficient
business interruption insurance to compensateofsels that could occur.

Global health, economic, political and social contlons may harm our ability to do business, increaseur costs and negatively affect our
stock price.

Worldwide economic conditions have experiencedjaiicant volatility due to the credit conditiomapacted by the subprime mortgage
crisis and other factors, including slower econoagtyvity which may impact our results of operadoBxternal factors such as potential
terrorist attacks, acts of war, geopolitical andialoturmoil or epidemics and other similar outlkgan many parts of the world could prevent
or hinder our ability to do business, increaseansts and negatively affect our stock price, whicturn, may require us to record an
impairment in the carrying value of our goodwilloké generally, these geopolitical social and ecdo@wnditions could result in increased
volatility in the United States and worldwide fircda markets and economy. For example, increassdbility may adversely impact the desire
of employees and customers to travel, the religtalnd cost of transportation and our ability tdadt adequate insurance at reasonable rates
and may require us to incur increased costs farrgganeasures for our domestic and internatioperations. We are predominantly uninsu
for losses and interruptions caused by
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terrorism, acts of war and similar events. Thesgertainties make it difficult for us and our cusemto accurately plan future business
activities. While general economic conditions hesgently begun to improve, there is no assuraretethiis trend will continue or at what rate.

Part of our business is conducted outside of the lited States, exposing us to additional risks that ay not exist in the United States,
which in turn could cause our business and operatimresults to suffer.

We have international operations in Canada, Clhosta Rica, India, Japan, Mexico, the Philippinas the United Kingdom. Our
international operations are subject to risks,uduig:

» political or economic instability

» changes in governmental regulati

» changes in import/export dutie

» trade restrictions

» difficulties and costs of staffing and managingragiens in certain foreign countrie
» work stoppages or other changes in labor conditi

« difficulties in collecting of accounts receivable a timely basis or at a

e taxes; anc

» seasonal reductions in business activity in somts jpé the world

We may continue to expand internationally to regptmncompetitive pressure and customer and maekglirements. Establishing
operations in any other foreign country or regioasgnts risks such as those described above aasuwidks specific to the particular countr
region. In addition, until a payment history isadgished over time with customers in a new geograptregion, the likelihood of collecting
accounts receivable generated by such operatiand be less than our expectations. As a resultetisea greater risk that reserves set with
respect to the collection of such accounts recédvalay be inadequate. In addition, our Mexico ofi@na primarily focus on various lortgrm
projects with government and other local ageneidgsch involve extended payment terms and could s&ps to additional collection risks.
Furthermore, if our international expansion effantany foreign country are unsuccessful, we maydi#eto cease operations, which would
likely cause us to incur additional expenses asd.lo

In addition, changes in policies or laws of the tddiStates or foreign governments resulting in, rgnather things, higher taxation,
currency conversion limitations, restrictions onduransfers or the expropriation of private entegs, could reduce the anticipated benefits of
our international expansion. Furthermore, any astioy countries in which we conduct business tens¥ policies that encourage foreign trade
or investment could adversely affect our businéage fail to realize the anticipated revenue growf our future international operations, our
business and operating results could suffer.

Our investments in our contact center business cadiladversely affect our operating results as a resubf operation execution risks
related to managing and communicating with remote esources, technologies, customer satisfaction anahjgloyee turnover.

Our contact center business in India and the Rfiilgs may be adversely impacted if we are unabheanage and communicate with
these remote resources. Service quality may beglatrisk and our ability to optimize our resogrogay be more complicated if we are un.
to manage our resources remotely. Contact censers wide variety of technologies to allow thenmimnage a large volume of work. These
technologies ensure that employees are kept prizduétny failure in technology may impact the biesis adversely. The success of our
contact center business primarily depends on pegoce of our employees and resulting customeirfaetiisn. Any increase in average wait
time or handling time or lack of promptness or téchl expertise of our employees will directly ingpaustomer satisfaction. Any adverse
customer satisfaction may impact the overall buissin&enerally, the employee turnover rate in theaax center business and the risk of losing
experienced employees to competitors are high. étiglrnover rates increase recruiting and traiciogfs and decrease operating efficiencies
and productivity. If we are unable to successfallgnage our contact centers, our results of opasatould be adversely affected and we may
not fully realize the anticipated benefits of oecent acquisitions.
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Risks Related to Our Relationship with MiTAC International Corporation

As of February 28, 2011, our executive officers, dictors and principal stockholders owned approximagly 31% of our common stock
and this concentration of ownership could allow thm to influence all matters requiring stockholder agproval and could delay or
prevent a change in control of SYNNEX.

As of February 28, 2011, our executive officersediors and principal stockholders owned approxtye@1% of our outstanding
common stock. In particular, MiTAC Internationaldsits affiliates owned approximately 29% of our coon stock.

In addition, MiTAC International’s interests andrsumay increasingly conflict. For example, untilyJ81, 2010, we relied on MiTAC
International for certain manufacturing and supggyvices and for relationships with certain keyteoers. In July 2010, we announced tha
had signed a definitive sale agreement to selaoedssets related to our contract assembly bistoediTAC International. The transaction
included the sale of inventory and customer cotdrgrimarily related to customers then being jgiserved by MiTAC International and us.
Also, as part of the transaction, we provide MiTh@ernational with certain transition services floe business on a fee basis over the next
several quarters. After the completion of the titéms services, MiTAC International and we will tanger be jointly serving any current
customers. In addition, we may solicit the sametremh assembly customers in the future.

There could be potential conflicts of interest betwen us and MiTAC International and its affiliates,which could impact our business
and operating results.

MITAC International’s and its affiliates’ continugnbeneficial ownership of our common stock coulebte conflicts of interest with
respect to a variety of matters, such as poteatiqlisitions, competition, issuance or dispositibeecurities, election of directors, payment of
dividends and other business matters. Similar risksd exist as a result of Matthew Miau’s positi@s our Chairman Emeritus, the Chairman
of MITAC International and as a director or offic#rMIiTAC International’s affiliates. For fiscal ges 2010, Mr. Miau received the same
compensation as our independent directors. Faalfigars 2011, Mr. Miau will receive the same congagion as our independent directors.
Mr. Miau’s compensation as one of our directorisdsed upon the approval of the Nominating and Gatpasovernance Committee, which is
solely composed of independent members of the B&dedalso have adopted a policy requiring matérédsactions in which any of our
directors has a potential conflict of interest &dpproved by our Audit Committee, which is alsmposed of independent members of the
Board.

Synnex Technology International Corp., or Synneghif®logy International, a publicly-traded compamgdxd in Taiwan and affiliated
with MiTAC International, currently provides didtrtion and fulfillment services to various markiet#\sia and Australia, and is also a
potential competitor of ours. As of February 281 POMiTAC Incorporated, a privately-held compang®d in Taiwan and a separate entity
from MITAC International, directly and indirectlymed approximately 14.1% of Synnex Technology Iméipnal and approximately 8.0% of
MITAC International. As of February 28, 2011, MiTAGternational directly and indirectly owned 0.1%Synnex Technology International
and Synnex Technology International directly ardirigctly owned approximately 0.9% of MiTAC Interimatal. In addition, MiTAC
International directly and indirectly owned approzitely 8.7% of MiTAC Incorporated and Synnex Tedbgy International directly and
indirectly owned approximately 18.4% of MiTAC Ingarated as of February 28, 2011. Synnex Techndiugynational indirectly through its
ownership of Peer Developments Limited owned apprately 12.2% of our outstanding common stock aSedfruary 28, 2011. Neither
MITAC International, nor Synnex Technology Inteiipatl is restricted from competing with us. In foéure, we may increasingly compete
with Synnex Technology International, particulaflpur business in Asia expands or Synnex Technoloternational expands its business
geographies or customers we serve. Although Syfeeknology International is a separate entity frgnit is possible that there will be
confusion as a result of the similarity of our namMdoreover, we cannot limit or control the usehef Synnex name by Synnex Technology
International in certain geographies and our ugb®Synnex name may be restricted as a resudigigtration of the name by Synnex
Technology International or the prior use in juigsidns where it currently operates.

Risks Related to Our Industry
Volatility in the IT and CE industries could have amaterial adverse effect on our business and opefag results.

The IT and CE industries in which we operate haygedenced decreases in demand. Softening demaidif@roducts and services
caused by an ongoing economic downturn and oveseigpmay impact our revenue, as well the salgbdftinventory and collection of
reseller and retail customer accounts receivable.
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While in the past, we may have benefited from cbdation in our industry resulting from delays eductions in IT or CE spending in
particular, and economic weakness in general, aoly golatility in the IT and CE industries couldvieaan adverse effect on our business and
operating results.

Our business may be adversely affected by some OEddppliers’ strategies to increase their direct sak which in turn could cause our
business and operating results to suffer.

Consolidation of OEM suppliers has resulted in fes@urces for some of the products and servicesatbalistribute. This consolidation
has also resulted in larger OEM suppliers that Isigmeificant operating and financial resources. B&&EM suppliers, including some of the
leading OEM suppliers that we service, have be#imgeroducts and services directly to reselled agtail customers and end-users, thereby
limiting our business opportunities. If large OENpsgliers increasingly sell directly to end-usersor resellers and retailers, rather than use us
as the distributor of their products and services,business and operating results will suffer.

OEMs could limit the number of supply chain serviceproviders with which they do business, which in ttn could negatively impact our
business and operating results.

The termination of our contract by HP with us woblle a significant negative effect on our reveain@ operating results. A
determination by any of our primary OEMs to condale their business with other distributors or mettassemblers would negatively affect
our business and operating results. For examph,ri&ently consolidated its business with distrisat including SYNNEX, and, as a result,
we no longer distribute certain IBM products ant/ses.

The IT and CE industries are subject to rapidly chaging technologies and process developments, and may not be able to adequately
adjust our business to these changes, which in tummould harm our business and operating results.

Dynamic changes in the IT and CE industries, incgdhe consolidation of OEM suppliers and reduwion the number of authorized
distributors used by OEM suppliers, have resultedew and increased responsibilities for managepensonnel and have placed, and
continue to place, a significant strain upon ounagement, operating and financial systems and o#iseurces. We may be unable to
successfully respond to and manage our busindgghirof industry developments and trends. Alsoc@lto our success in managing our
operations will be our ability to achieve additibeaonomies of scale. Our failure to achieve tretditional economies of scale or to respond
to changes in the IT and CE industries could aghgmffect our business and operating results.

We are subject to intense competition in the IT ancCE industries, both in the United States and intarationally, and if we fail to
compete successfully, we will be unable to gain oetain market share.

We operate in a highly competitive environmenthhatthe United States and internationally. Thehll CE product and service
distribution, BPO and contract assembly servicdastries are characterized by intense competitiased primarily on product and service
availability, credit availability, price, speed @élivery, ability to tailor specific solutions tastomer needs, quality and depth of product and
service lines, pre-sale and post-sale technicg@tipflexibility and timely response to design opas, and technological capabilities, service
and support. We compete with a variety of regionational and international IT and CE product asise distributors and contract
manufacturers and assemblers. In some instancessaeompete with our own customers, our own OlppEers and MITAC International
and its affiliates.

Our primary competitors are substantially larget have greater financial, operating, manufactuand marketing resources than us.
Some of our competitors may have broader geogrdphidth and range of services than us and mayrhaue developed relationships with
their existing customers. We may lose market shmattee United States or in international marketsnay be forced in the future to reduce our
prices in response to the actions of our compstmid thereby experience a reduction in our gr@sgims.

In addition, in our contact center business, we fdse competition from our customers. For examgeje of our customers may have
internal capabilities and resources to providertbein call centers. Furthermore, pricing pressaresquality of services could impact our
business adversely. Our ability to provide a highlify of service is dependent on our ability ttane and properly train our employees and to
continue investing in our infrastructure, includifigand telecommunications systems.
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We may initiate other business activities, inclggihe broadening of our supply chain capabilittes] may face competition from
companies with more experience in those new aheagldition, as we enter new areas of businessnaealso encounter increased
competition from current competitors or from newneetitors, including some who may once have bee©&M suppliers or reseller and
retail customers. Increased competition and negaéwaction from our OEM suppliers or reseller agtdil customers resulting from our
expansion into new business areas may harm oundsssand operating results.

Compliance with changing regulation of corporate geernance and public disclosure may result in additinal expenses.

Changing laws, regulations and standards relatirgptporate governance and public disclosure, diotuthe Dodd-Frank Wall Street
Reform and Consumer Protection Act, SecuritiesExxhange Commission, or SEC, regulations and Nevk Btock Exchange, or NYSE,
rules, are creating uncertainty for companies sigcburs. These new or changed laws, regulationstandards are subject to varying
interpretations in many cases due to their lackpefcificity, and as a result, their applicationpractice may evolve over time as new guidance
is provided by regulatory and governing bodies,clitdould result in continuing uncertainty regardaognpliance matters and higher costs
necessitated by ongoing revisions to disclosurecanplorate governance practices. As a result, forte to comply with evolving laws,
regulations and standards have resulted in, anlikahe to continue to result in, increased genarad administrative expenses and a diversion
of management time and attention from revenue-ggingractivities to compliance activities. If oudfagts to comply with new or changed
laws, regulations and standards differ from théviigts intended by regulatory or governing bodie® to ambiguities related to practice, our
reputation may be harmed.

If we are unable to maintain effective internal cottrol over financial reporting, our ability to repor t our financial results on a timely and
accurate basis may be adversely affected, which iarn could cause the market price of our common stk to decline.

Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 megudbur management to report on, and our indepémelgistered public accounting
firm to attest to, the effectiveness of our intéigentrol structure and procedures for financiglowing. We completed an evaluation of the
effectiveness of our internal control over finahceporting for the fiscal year ended November3m,0, and we have an ongoing program to
perform the system and process evaluation anchgesécessary to continue to comply with these requeénts. In the past, however, our
internal controls have not eliminated all errorr Erample, in fiscal year 2007, we made a reclizsdibn adjustment to our Consolidated
Financial Statements and we were unable to timkdyafForm 8-K relating to an acquisition. We expeccontinue to incur increased expense
and to devote additional management resourcesdiio8e104 compliance. In the event that one of@nief Executive Officer, Chief Financial
Officer or independent registered public accounfing determines that our internal control overdfirtial reporting is not effective as defined
under Section 404, investor perceptions and ourtatipn may be adversely affected and the markee @f our stock could decline.

Changes to financial accounting standards may afféour results of operations and cause us to changeir business practices.

We prepare our financial statements to conformetwegally accepted accounting principles in the éthibtates. These accounting
principles are subject to interpretation by theakRicial Accounting Standards Board, American Insitf Certified Public Accountants, the
SEC and various bodies formed to interpret andteraapropriate accounting policies. A change irs¢hpolicies can have a significant effect
on our reported results and may affect our repgmiftransactions completed before a change iswaroeal. Changes to those rules or the
guestioning of current practices may adverselycafer reported financial results or the way wedart our business.

ITEM 6. Exhibits

311 Rule 13i-14(a) Certification of President and Chief Execat®fficer.
31.2 Rule 13i-14(a) Certification of Chief Financial Office

32.1* Statement of President, Chief Executive Officer @hief Financial Officer under Section 906 of thet&nes-Oxley Act of 2002
(18 U.S.C. Section 135C

* In accordance with Item 601(b)(32)(ii) of Regudat S-K and SEC Release Nos. 33-8238 and 34-4F88| Rule: Management’s Reports
on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting andtifieation of Disclosure in Exchange Act PeriodReports, the certifications furnished
Exhibit 32.1 hereto are deemed to accompany thisH®-Q and will not be deemed “filed” for purpasfeSection 18 of the Exchange Act.
Such certifications will not be deemed to be incogted by reference into any filing under the SiiesrAct or the Exchange Act, except to
the extent that the registrant specifically incogtes it by referenc:
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xga Act of 1934, the registrant has duly causisdréport to be signed on its behalf
the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

Date: April 8, 2011
SYNNEX Corporatior
By: /s/ Kevin M. Murai

Kevin M. Murai
President and Chief Executive Offic

By: /s/ Thomas C. Alsbor
Thomas C. Alsbori
Chief Financial Office!
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EXHIBIT INDEX
Exhibit
Number Description of Document
31.1 Rule 13i-14(a) Certification of President and Chief Execat@®fficer.
31.2 Rule 13i-14(a) Certification of Chief Financial Office
32.1* Statement of President, Chief Executive Officer @hikf Financial Officer under Section 906 of thet&ne-Oxley Act of

2002 (18 U.S.C. Section 135

* In accordance with ltem 601(b)(32)(ii) of Regulati€-K and SEC Release Nos.-8238 and 3-47986, Final Rule: Managem'’s Reports
on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting andtifieation of Disclosure in Exchange Act Periodeports, the certifications furnished
Exhibit 32.1 hereto are deemed to accompany thisiA®-Q and will not be deemed “filed” for purpasfeSection 18 of the Exchange Act.
Such certifications will not be deemed to be incogted by reference into any filing under the SiiesrAct or the Exchange Act, except to
the extent that the registrant specifically incogtes it by referenci
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EXHIBIT 31.1
CERTIFICATION

I, Kevin M. Murai, certify that:
1. | have reviewed this Form 10-Q of SYNNEX Corpama;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notaiorny untrue statement of a material fact or amnéitate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circunt&ts under which such statements were made, nk#adisg with respect to the period
covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statememtd,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operat and cash flows of the registrant as of, amdHe periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officers anaré responsible for establishing and maintainisgldsure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&))%(nd internal control over financial reportirag @efined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15
(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

a)

b)

c)

d)

designed such disclosure controls and procedoreaused such disclosure controls and procedoras designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhtibsidiaries, is made known to us
by others within those entities, particularly dgyithe period in which this report is being prepa

designed such internal control over financial réipgr or caused such internal control over finahedporting to be designed unc
our supervision, to provide reasonable assurargadang the reliability of financial reporting atite preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitierally accepted accounting princip

evaluated the effectiveness of the registratisslosure controls and procedures and presenteisineport our conclusions about
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls andguiures, as of the end of the period coveredibyeport based on such
evaluation; ant

disclosed in this report any change in the tegyit's internal control over financial reportirttat occurred during the registrant’s
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fodikbal quarter in the case of an annual repost) tfas materially affected, or is
reasonably likely to materially affect, the redgist’ s internal control over financial reporting; &

5. The registrant’s other certifying officers anllalve disclosed, based on our most recent evatuatimternal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacmmmittee of the registrant’s board of direct@spersons performing the equivalent

functions):

a)

b)

all significant deficiencies and material weals®es in the design or operation of internal cortvelr financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regid’s ability to record, process, summarize and refpmhcial information; ant

any fraud, whether or not material, that invslveanagement or other employees who have a signifiole in the registrant’s
internal control over financial reportin

Date: April 8, 2011

By: /s/ Kevin M. Murai

Kevin M. Murai
President and Chief Executive Offic



EXHIBIT 31.2
CERTIFICATION

I, Thomas C. Alsborg, certify that:
1. | have reviewed this Form 10-Q of SYNNEX Corpama;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notaiorny untrue statement of a material fact or amnéitate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circunt&ts under which such statements were made, nk#adisg with respect to the period
covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statememtd,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operat and cash flows of the registrant as of, amdHe periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officers anaré responsible for establishing and maintainisgldsure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&))%(nd internal control over financial reportirag @efined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15
(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

a)

b)

c)

d)

designed such disclosure controls and procedoreaused such disclosure controls and procedoras designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhtibsidiaries, is made known to us
by others within those entities, particularly dgyithe period in which this report is being prepa

designed such internal control over financial réipgr or caused such internal control over finahedporting to be designed unc
our supervision, to provide reasonable assurargadang the reliability of financial reporting atite preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitierally accepted accounting princip

evaluated the effectiveness of the registratisslosure controls and procedures and presenteisineport our conclusions about
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls andguiures, as of the end of the period coveredibyeport based on such
evaluation; ant

disclosed in this report any change in the tegyit's internal control over financial reportirttat occurred during the registrant’s
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fodikbal quarter in the case of an annual repost) tfas materially affected, or is
reasonably likely to materially affect, the redgist’ s internal control over financial reporting; &

5. The registrant’s other certifying officers anllalve disclosed, based on our most recent evatuatimternal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacmmmittee of the registrant’s board of direct@spersons performing the equivalent

functions):

a)

b)

all significant deficiencies and material weals®es in the design or operation of internal cortvelr financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regid’s ability to record, process, summarize and refpmhcial information; ant

any fraud, whether or not material, that invslveanagement or other employees who have a signifiole in the registrant’s
internal control over financial reportin

Date: April 8, 2011

By: /s/ Thomas C. Alsbor

Thomas C. Alsbori
Chief Financial Office!



EXHIBIT 32.1
STATEMENT OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER AND CHIEF FINA NCIAL OFFICER UNDER 18 U.S.C. § 1350

We, Kevin M. Murai, the president and chief exeeaitbfficer of SYNNEX Corporation (the “Company”)@&imhomas C. Alsborg, the chief
financial officer of the Company, certify for thenposes of section 1350 of chapter 63 of Title fithe United States Code that, to the best of
our knowledge,

(i) the Quarterly Report of the Company on FormQ@r the period ended February 28, 2011 (the “R&pdully complies with
the requirements of section 13(a) of the Securifieshange Act of 1934, and

(ii) the information contained in the Report faigyesents, in all material respects, the finarmaldition and results of operations
the Company.

Date: April 8, 2011

/s/ Kevin M. Murai
Kevin M. Murai

/s/ Thomas C. Alsbor
Thomas C. Alsbori




